


I . . . . . · .. · .. . . . . . .: . . 
. PRESENTATIONS; PROCLAMATIONS ·. . . , . . ' ' ' . ' .. . . . t. .. ,. 

1. PROCLAMATION - Proclamation commemorating the 
Quartzsite Improvement Association's fiftieth anniversary. 

2. FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 AUDIT PRESENTATION -scott 
Graff, CPA, of Colby & Powell, PLC will give a presentation of 
the Town's Annual Financial Statements and Independent 
Auditors' Report for Fiscal Year 2013-2014. 

... .. 
'• ... 

3-a. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of 
check series 38543-38598, totaling $42,527.24. 

3-b. MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of February 10, 2015. 

:PUBLIC HEAIUNG . 

If iw _reqUests to $Peak· have lu1en $ubmitied, items witltw heard· ·. · 
· at one · Publk Hearing. Items may· ~ /:Ieard separtitely-· if .: 
requested hy a meliiber ol the CiJunpil ot if a r~ to ~k .. 
has been SUbmitted. Comments wil/ ·be heard frCJ'Ifl thOse in 
. support !tj. or in u.ppositiDn -to an !tem. · lleo!lfltls. ~ be 'he/4 
prlo,. to the estlmOted time tndiciltetf on the Agenda.' . . .. 

In ort/N tfJ co,,e,i on a Publii: Hearing .JJe~ you must ftll .otd .. 
a jntblic co1'lf1Miit jprm. · indi.caiing th, Item. N;pnber on which 
you wishJ<i ~ helrfd. Tlleti· is a 1. .litimtte·lilllftfm ~~ 
-~. : . . . ::., ·· .. , .... · ·.· .. ~ .. ', . 

. Once the . ~g ... ii cl~· tliere \rill' be '· ~· .for~~- Public. ·~·/_ 
· .eom.ment ·w.uess req~Sied by a .member ef tke . ~f;il: . After · 
· _the :Pubftc· Hearirzg. the : Council -may ·. act on ·all it¢ms 1IIJI :· .. 
. tequiring a4ditioiuil s141f. piml~ or Co~cil Alember comment 
-Wit.· h a nilg, .. · te:vo~~-. · · , · .. · · .. ; . · ,. .. ·. · ., · ,... ~-

• t' :·.: ·:. ~~. ~ · • • . • 
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Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION; 
may be acted upon 
with single motion. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION; 
may be acted upon 
with single motion. 
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4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

LIQUOR LICENSE PUBLIC HEARING - Conduct hearing 
and consider recommending approval of a Club Liquor License 
for the Veterans of Foreign Wars Organization's VFW Post 769 
located at 305 N. Central Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ 85346. 

EXTENSION OF PREMISES/PATION PERMIT PUBLIC 
HEARING - Discussion and possible action to recommend 
approval of a permanent Extension of Premises/Patio Permit for 
the VFW Post 769located at 305 N. Central Blvd., Quartzsite, 
AZ, to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. 

SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE PUBLIC 
HEARING - Conduct . hearing and consider recommending 
approval of a Special Event Liquor License for the VFW Post 
769, located at 305 N. Central Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ, with the 
special event set to occur on April 4, 2015. 

· .. . , 

. ;4dmiJ!listl'tltWe · ite,ms are far Couneil dis~sion and acffljn. It is·· -
. ··at tiM dtscretion ·of the majority cf ihe Council regdrlli,ig public. 

inptJI reques~ Qfl any Admlm~trative Item.· · Persons wishing .m ~ · 
. spedk on· an Adminimatiu h.i.m sltotJld 'COmplete a RequUt to · · 

$peak Farm . and · in4icale · the ltetn .they . wish t(,) address; 
. Council ma,·or may ;Wt accept public co~ . . . ·. · . · · · .. 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Consider 
acceptance of the Annual Financial Statements and Independent 
Auditors' Report for Fiscal Year 2013-2014. 

TOWN CODE AMENDMENT - MAYOR'S POWERS -
Consideration, discussion and possible adoption of an ordinance 
amending Chapter 2, Article 2-2 Mayor, of the Town Code 
restoring certain powers of the Mayor and failure to perform 
duties. 

TOWN COUNCIL PROCEDURE Ai\IENDMENT -
Consideration, discussion and possible adoption of an ordinance 
amending the Quartzsite Town Council Procedure and Legal 
and Ethical Standards of Conduct Manual related to the Mayor' s 
duties and powers to make and second motions per request of 
the Town Council and conforming changes relating to the 
Mayor' s powers. 

Page 3 of4 

Hearing; discussion; 
possible action by 
MOTION. 

Hearing; discussion; 
possible action by 
MOTION. 

Hearing; discussion; 
possible action by 
MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 
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10. TOWN CODE AMENDMENT- AGGRESSIVE SOLICITA­
TION- Consideration, discussion and possible adoption of an 
ordinance amending Chapter 11 Offenses of the Town Code 
regulating aggressive solicitation in specified locations and 
manners. 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION - An executive session pursuant to 
A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)( 4) for discussion or consultation with 
the Town Attorney in order to consider its position and instruct 
the Town Attorney regarding the Town's position regarding 
amendments to a Power Purchase Agreement for Wastewater 
Project with SunEdison Origination!, LLC that is the subject of 
negotiations. 

12. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION . . :. ' ''.• : 

; : 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT - SUNEDISON ORIGINA­
TIONl, LLC - Consideration, discussion and possible approval 
of an amendment to the Power Purchase Agreement for 
Wastewater Project with SunEdison Originationl, LLC . 

. •• . 
' • .. • . . . . .. 

. ~ . 

13. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

14. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

15. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

ADJOURN 

Certification of Posting 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

MOTION to adjourn. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: 
Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, U.S. Post Office, 80 W. Main Street, Quartzsite, AZ and The 
Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, on the day of 2015, 
at a.m./p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of 
Quartzsite. 

By: __________ __, Town Clerk's Office. 

Page4 of4 
022415 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
MONTHLYFEEBOOKTOTALS 

MAGISTRATE COURT 

MONTH: JANUARY 2015 ___ _ 

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-2211 BONDS PAY ABLE 

01-2212 MAGISTRATE PAYABLE 

01-4410 MUNICIPAL FINES REVENUE 

21-4420 LOCALJCEFREVENUE 

42-4044 COURT ENHANCEMENT 

39-4027 LAW ENFORCEMENT REVENUE 

01-4105 PUBLIC SAFETY RECOVERY 

TOTAL 

6,845.53 

5,802.52 

66.50 

521.97 

119.55 

170.38 

TOTAL $13,526.45 

SIGNATURE ____ ~Q·~~~~~-----------------------
Prepared by: __ ~X;......;;,_;,o_a:([....:........;;;;,_~~.:..........;=..;;;..::;._...Jo........._ ___________ _ 



MAGISTRATE ACTIVITY REPORT 

MONTH OF JANUARY 2015 

Civil Traffic Action Filed 

Criniinal Traffic Action Filed 

Misdemeanor Cases Filed 

Initial Appearances Handled 

Trials and Pre-Trials Held 

Civil Traffic Closings 

Criminal Traffic Closings 

Misdemeanor Cases Closed 

Warrants Issued 

Warrants Closed 

Harassment or Orders of Protection 

Revenue generated by Court 

Total Collected 

Amanda Lilly, ~strate 
Signature 
Pr~parer: ____,i.Q;,......._.:s:-'; 'W~,._Z.,..,.~ 

Prior Month 

23 

11 

22 

25 

15 

25 

10 

12 

11 

13 

4 

$2,833 .63 

$6,578.78 

Current Month 

18 

8 

16 

26 

25 

36 

12 

12 

5 

9 

5 

$6,845.53 

$13,526.45 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

COMMON COUNCIL 
A PROCLAMATION COMMEMORATING 

THE QUARTZSITE IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION 
(QIA) 

FIFTIETH ANNIVERSARY 
1965-2015 

WHEREAS, the QIAwas incorporated April27, 1965; and 

WHEREAS, the QIA is a non-profit organization dedicated to the betterment of the 
Quartzsite Community; and 

WHEREAS, the QIA provides a hall for music, dances, classes, crafts, weekly pancake 
suppers, fund raising dinners, and many more activities, and; 

WHEREAS, several local organizations hold their meetings in the QIA facility and; 

WHEREAS, the QIA is the gathering place of the annual Grand Gathering, a tribute to 
all grandparents with the help of Proud Neighbors of Quartzsite, the Town of Quartzsite 
and the QIA; and 

WHEREAS, beginning in 1967, the QIA is the host of the world famous Pow Wow, an 
annual Rock and Gem Show with minerals, held each January, with free admission, free 
parking and great low-cost meals available to all, which brings many winter visitors to 
Quartzsite; and 

WHEREAS, the QIA operates with all volunteer help; and 

WHEREAS, the QIA is an excellent example of the Town of Quartzsite's volunteers 
uniting in support of the betterment of the community; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the COMMON COUNCIL of the Town of Quartzsite, La Paz County, 
Arizona, does hereby take great pleasure in commemorating the year 2015 as the Quartzsite 
Improvement Association Fiftieth Anniversary, in Quartzsite, Arizona, and calls upon the people 
of the Town of Quartzsite to visit one of the Town's greatest hallmarks, the QJ.A. 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

Given under my hand in these free 
United States in the Town of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, on the 24111 day of February In 
the year Two Thousand and Fil'teen; 
and to which 1 have caused the Seal of 
the Town of Quartzsite to be atrcced and 
have made this proclamation public. 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 

Agenda Item #3-a. 

Summary: 

I 

Consider approval of check series 38543 - 38598, totaling 
$42,527.24. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that 
at least once each month the Council shall review a list of 
all the bills paid, and may ask for clarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should 
designate the check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid: check series 38543 - 38598. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check 
series 38543 - 38598. 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 
FEBRUARY 24, 2015 

Check Register/ Revenue/ Consent Agenda 

Horizon Community Bank- Begin Check #38543 - 38598 

Balances on all cash accounts as of February 20, 2015 

Checking Account $ 
LGIP Account $ 
WIFA Debt Reserve Account $ 

2, 782,221.22 
697;177.61 
162,883.17 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 2/14/15 $ 
YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
YTD Total Sewer Cap Revenue as of 2/20/15 $ 
YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 2/20/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 2/20/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 2/20/15 $ 

102,837.28 
60,310.04 

1,216,214.94 
7,100.00 

648,822.17 
12;100.00 

548,092.77 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register- Consent Agenda Page: 
Check Issue Oates: 217/2015 - 212012015 Feb 20, 2015 09:41AM 

Report Criteria: 
Report type: GL detal 

Check. Check Number= 38543-38598 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
lasueDate Nunber Payee Amount 

38557 
02/19/15 38557 Amazon 3.80 Phone Battery -Water 18-550-5022 3.80 
02/19/15 38557 Amazon 21.88 Office Supplies -Admin 01-130-5022 21.88 

Total 38557: 25.88 

31651 
02/19/15 38558 American Water Works As 182.50 AWNA Membership Dues 15-50G-5051 182.50 

02/111/15 38558 American Water Works As 182.50 AWNA Member~hlp Dues 18-550.5051 182.50 

Total 38558: 325.00 

38559 

02/19/15 385511 APS 2,521.98 Electric Service 03-220-50411 2,521.118 

02/111/15 385511 APS 28.87 Electric Service 03-220-50411 28.87 

Total 385511: 2,648.85 

38510 
02/111/15 38580 Arizona State Treasurer 8,801.37 Fees Collected: January 2015 01.000·2212 6,801.37 

Total 38560: 8,801.37 

38511 
02/19/15 38581 C&D Disposal 103.110 4Yd Commercial Bin Fee (Pifks) 01-180-5035 103.90 

Total 38581: 103.110 

38582 

02119/15 38582 Chevron Usa 81.38 Fuel • Police 01-140-5024 81.38 

02119/15 38582 ChevronUaa 25.118 Fuei - WN 15-SOG-5024 25.98 

021111/115 38582 Chevron Usa 25.98 Fuel -Water Dept 1 8-SSG-5024 25.98 

Total 38582: 113.34 

38583 
02/19/15 38583 Colorado River Sand & Ro 503.00 PSI Mix & Delivery- PW 03-220.5105 503.00 

Total 38583: 503.00 

31564 
02/19/15 38584 Davis Building Supply 8153.14 Supplies for Scot! Lane Project 03-220.5105 853.14 

Total 38684: &53.14 

31565 
02119/15 38585 DCFS USA, LLC 104.97 PI'OClelsing Fees 03-220-5057 104.117 

Total 38585: 104.117 

38SH 

02/19/15 38588 E11'1pioyen Direct Health 8.18 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-110-5018 8.18 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register· Consent Agenda Page: 2 
Check Issue Dates: 21712015.212012015 Feb 20, 2015 09:41AM 

Check Check InvoiCe Descnptron Invoice GL Ac<:ount Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

02/19/15 38566 Employerl Direct Health 28.04 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-130-5018 28.04 
02/1;/15 38566 Employers Direct Health 78.48 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-140-5018 78.48 
02/1;/15 38566 Employerl onct Health 30.91 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01·150-5018 30.91 
02/111/15 38566 Employera Direct Health 11.89 Aggregate Employer lnslnnoe 01-160-5018 11.89 

02/19/15 38588 Employera Direct Health 21.40 Aggregate Employer lnaurance 01-170-5018 21.40 

02/19/15 38568 Employera Direct Health 11.41 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-180-5018 11.41 

02/19/15 38568 Employera Direct Health 9.51 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-185-5016 9.51 

02/19/15 38586 Employers Direct Health 83.25 Aggregate Employer Insurance 03-220-5016 83.25 

02/19/15 38588 Employera Direct Health 4.78 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-230-50115 4.78 

02/19/15 38566 Employfn Direct Health 6.18 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-181-5018 8.18 

02/19115 38566 Em~ Direct Health 20.113 Aggregate Employer Insurance 15-500-5018 20.93 

02/19/15 38566 Employer$ Direct Health 30.42 Aggregate Employer lnaunlnce 16-550-5018 30.42 

Total38568: 323.34 

38587 
02/111/15 38567 Flint Trading Inc. 1,035.07 Pavement Markers- PW Dept 03-220-5029 1,035.07 

Total 38587: 1,035.07 

38&18 
02/19/15 38568 Flowpoint Environmental S 875.30 Annual SoftWare Renewal for Mini-General 18-550-5050 875".30 

Total 38568: 875.30 

385et 
02/111115 38569 Galeton 1152.68 12 Med Rough Rider Glovel- WIN 15-500-5050 182.68 

02/111115 38569 Galeton 182.118 Dozen Lg Rough Rider Glollea ·Water 16-550-5050 162.66 

Total 38569: 325.32 

38570 
02/19/15 38570 Helnfeld, Meech & Co., P. 5.00 Difference Owed - Payroll Training 01-130-5043 5.00 

Total38570: 5.00 

38171 

02/19/15 38571 Inland Bulldera Supply, Inc. 141.98 Battery for Trimming Tool- Partes 01-180-5080 141.96 

02/19/15 38571 Inland Buildera SU!)ply, Inc. 183.84 Parts for Tree Nameplates 01-180-SDeO 183.84 

Total 38571: 305.80 

38572 

02/19/15 38572 International Society of Arb 130.00 Professional Memberahlp-D. AndMen 01-180-5051 130.00 

Total38572: 130.00 

38573 
02/19/15 38573 La Paz County landfill 803.25 12/15/14 • SW- Sludge- WWTP ·Municipal 15-500-5050 803.25 

02/19/15 38573 La Paz County landfill 203.25 12/31/14-SW- Sludge- WWTP ·Municipal 15-500-5050 203.25 

02/19/15 38573 La Paz County Landfill 429.00 12128/14.SW-Siudge-WWTP-Munlclpal 15-500-5050 429.00 

Total 38573: 1,235.50 

38174 

02/111/15 38574 La Paz County Sheriff's De 20.00 Fees Collected: January 2015 01-000-2212 20.00 

M • Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town at Quartzaite Check Register- Consent Agenda Page: 3 
Check Issue Dates: 21712016-2/2012015 Feb20, 2016 09:41AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
lsaue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total38574: 20.00 

38575 
02/19/15 38575 La Paz County Treasurer 24.18 Fees Collected: January 201 5 01-D00-2212 24.16 

Total38575: 24.16 

38576 
02/19/15 38676 Lawson Products, Inc. 133.26 Easy-Cut Bandsaw Blades 03-220-5060 133.26 

TocaJ 38576: 133.26 

38577 
02/111/15 38577 Legend Technical Services 209.70 Lab Serves- WW 15-500-5039 209.70 

Total38577: 2011.70 

38578 
02/19/15 38578 Utchlleld Tactical, LLC 259.00 AZPOST Physical - M. Ewald 01-140-5035 259.00 

Total 38578: 259.00 

38579 
02/111/15 38579 Lowes 393.78 Tree PNning Supplies 01-1 80-5080 3113.76 

Total38579: 393.76 

31580 
02/19/15 38580 Margaret G. Fega 115.00 Polygraph Test- M. Laneaet.r 01-140-5082 115.00 

Total 38580: 115.00 

38581 
02/111/HI 38581 Open Range Pest Control 25.00 Pest Control 02/05115 15-500-5035 25.00 

02/19115 38581 Open Range Pelt Control 37.00 Pest Control 02/05115 01·130-5035 37.00 

02/111115 38581 Open Range Pest Control 33.00 Pest Control 02/05115 03-220-5035 33.00 

02/19/15 38581 Open Range Pest Control 30.00 Peat Control 02/05115 01-140-5035 30.00 

02/19/15 38581 Open Range Pest Control 60.00 Pest Control 02/05115 01-185-5035 80.00 

Total 38581 : 185.00 

38582 

02/19/15 38582 Paul Menefee 134.65 Utility Refund· Property Sold ~1075 134.65 

Total38582: 134.65 

38583 
02/HI/115 38583 REDWLLC 30.48 Mileage - Meeting in Quartzsite 01-130-5032 30.48 

Total38583: 30.48 

3U84 
02/19/15 38564 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 25.30 Janitorial Supplies - Act min 01-130-5034 25.30 

02/19/15 38564 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 40.00 Janitorial Supplies - Police 01-140-5034 40.00 

02/19/15 36564 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 25.30 Janitorial Suppliee • Magistrate 01-150-5034 25.30 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town ~Quartzsite Check Register- Consent Agenda Page: 4 
Check Issue Dates: 2fl/2015 - 2/2012015 Feb 20, 2015 09:41AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

02/19/15 38584 Roed Runner Sanitaly Sup 25.31 Janitorial Supplies- P&Z 01-180-5034 25.31 
02/19115 38584 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 25.30 Janitorial Suppliea - Ubrary 01-170-5034 25.30 
02/19115 38584 Roed Rt.nner Sanilaiy Sup 9.51 Janitorial Supplies - PW 03-220-5034 9.51 
02/19/15 311584 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 25.31 Janitorial Supplies - WNTP 15-500-5034 25.31 
02/19/15 38584 Road Runner Sanltaly Sup 25.30 Janilorial Suppliea- Water 18-55o-5034 25.30 
02/19/15 38584 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 88.00 Janitorial Supplies - REC 01-185-5034 89.00 
02/19/15 38584 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 99.03 Janitorial Suppllea - Park 01-1 80-5034 99.03 
02/19/15 38584 Road RuMer Sanitary Sup 7.17 Janitorial Supplies- Transit 01-230-5034 7.17 

Total 38584: 3116.53 

38585 

02/111/15 38585 Tamco Ctpltal Corp. 115.80 Phone Services - M&C 01-110-5048 115.80 

02/111/15 38585 Tamco Capllal Corp. 592.88 Phone Services ·Admin 01-130.5048 592.88 

02/19/1!5 38585 Tamoo Capital Corp. 276.20 Phone Services - Magis1rate 01-150-5048 278.20 

02/19/15 38585 Tamoo Capital Corp. 223.38 Phone Services - P&Z 01-180-5048 223.38 

02/19/15 38585 Tamco Capital Corp. 223.38 Phone Services - Ubrary 01-17o-5046 223.38 

02/1 9115 38585 Tamco Capjtal Corp. 170.57 Phone Services - Rec 01-185-5048 170.57 

02/19115 38585 Tamco Capital Corp. 223.38 Phone Services - PW 03-220-5048 223.S8 

02/19115 38585 Tamco Capital Corp. 170.58 Phone SeiVices - WNTP 15-500-5048 170.58 

02/111/15 38585 Tamco Capital Corp. 168.82 Phone Services - Water 18-550-5048 168.62 

Total 38585: 2,1e4.57 

385811 

02/19/15 38566 TDSTelecom 2112.74 Telephone Service· Library 01-170-5048 292.74 

02/19/15 38586 TDSTelecom 178.52 Telephone Service - PW 03-220-5048 178.52 

02/19115 38586 TDSTelecom 172.64 Telephone Service • WW 15-500-5048 172.84 

02/19115 38586 TDS TelecOm 158.23 Telephone Service· Water 16-550-5048 158.23 

Total 38586: 802.13 

38587 

02/19/15 38587 Universal Police Supply Co 81.08 Uniform Allowance • E. Renfro 01-140-5019 81.08 

02/19/15 38587 Universal Police Supply Co 185.68 Uniform Allowance - S. Panuoo 01-140-5019 185.86 

02/19115 38587 Universal POi lee Supply Co 322.50 Uniform Allowance · R. Vibfana 01·14D-5019 322.50 
02/19/16 38587 Unlvenllll Police Supply Co 274.87 Uniform AJowaoce ·H. T~ 01-140-5019 274.67 

Total 38587: 863.91 

38588 
02/18/15 38588 Usa Blue Book 1,037.83 Toola: Wrenches, Shovels ·Water 16-550-5060 1,037.83 

02/19/15 38588 Usa Blue Book 1,037.83 Tools: Wrenches, ShoVels • WW 15-500-5060 1,037.83 

Total 38588: 2,076.66 

38581 

02/19/1!5 38589 Verizon Wireless 14&.04 Cell Phone Services - P&Z 01-180-5048 146.04 

02/19/15 38589 Ver1zon Wlrelaaa &1 .14 Cell Phone Services - Transit 01·230-5048 61.14 

02/19/15 38589 Vertzon Wireless 120.815 Cell Phone Services -Admin 01-130-5048 120.88 

02/19/15 38589 Verizon Wlrelesa 91.71 Cell Phone Services- Pari< 01-180-5048 91 .71 

02/19/15 38589 Verizon Wirelels 117.41 Cel Phone Services - Rec 01-185-!5048 117.41 

02/19115 38589 Verizon Wlrelets 39.115 Cel Phone Services • PW 03-220-5046 39.16 

02/19115 38589 Verizon Wlrelesl 59.81 Cell Phone Services • WWTP 15-500-5048 59.61 

02/111/15 38589 Verizon Wireless 184.55 Cell Phone Services • Water 16-550-5048 164.55 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register- Consent Agenda Page: 5 
Check Issue Dates: 217/201!5 -212012015 Feb 20, 2015 09:41AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 38589: 800.48 

38590 

02/19/15 38590 West Payment Center 452.19 West Law Info Charges 01-150-5051 452.19 

Total 38590: 4!52.19 

38591 

02/19/15 38591 xavier Frausto 90.32 Watch & Flashlight- Pollee 01-140-5019 90.32 

02/19/15 38591 Xavier F111uato 72.93 Cuff case & Rechargeable batteries - Police 01-140-5019 72.93 

To1al 38591: 183.25 

38592 

02/19/15 38592 FoothiUe Walk-In Medical 46.00 Police Physical - s. Panuco 01-140-5082 45.00 

Total38592: 4!5.00 

38513 

02/19/15 38593 Helnfeld, Meech & Co., P. 5,208.28 FY Management Svca: 08130/14-01131/15 01-130-5031 5,208.26 

Total 38593: 5,208.28 

38594 

02/19/15 38594 Pioneer Landscaping Mate 729.82 Rip Rap - Riggles Rd 03-220-5029 729.82 

Total38594: 729.82 

38585 

02/19/15 38595 Quar1zllte W1FI, LLC 27.50 Computer Tech Svcs- Front Deak 01-180-5035 27.50 

02/19/15 38596 Quartzsite WIFI, LLC 27.50 Computer Tech Svcl - Chamber Laptop 01-130-5035 27.50 

02/19/15 38595 Quartzsite WIFI, LLC 27.60 Computer Tech SVcs - Town Clerk 01-130-5035 27.50 

Total38595: 82.50 

385H 

02/19/15 38598 Tolmaaolr lnauranee Agenc 48.00 PremiiiTI: 2 disabled air force )eta 01-185-5048 48.00 

02/19/15 38598 Tolmaao1'f lnaulllnce Agenc 98.00 Prem11111: 2 disabled air force jets 01-130-5048 98.00 

02/19/15 38598 Tolmasof'f Insurance Agenc 228.00 Premium: 2 disabled llr force jetl 01-140-5048 228.00 

02/19/15 38596 Tolmasoff Insurance Agenc 38.00 Premium: 2 disabled air force Jete 01-150-5048 38.00 

02/19/15 38598 Tolmasoff Insurance Agenc 38.00 Premium: 2 disabled air force jets 01-170-5048 36.00 

02/19/1 5 38596 Tolmasolf Insurance Agenc 444.00 Premium: 2 disabled air force ]eta 03-220-5048 444.00 

02/19/15 38596 Tolmaaoff Insurance Agenc 80.00 Premium: 2 dlsableclllr force jets 01-230-5046 60.00 

02/19/15 38596 T olmaao1'f Insurance Agenc 144.00 Premium: 2 disabled air forCe jets 15-500-5048 144.00 

02/19/15 38696 Totmatoff Insurance Agenc 108.00 Premium: 2 disabled air force jets 16-550-5048 108.00 

Total 38598: 1,200.00 

38587 

02/19/15 38597 V & V Manufacturing, Inc 128.95 Retirement Badge for F. Garela 01-140-50111 126.95 

Total38597: 128.95 

385t8 

02/19/15 38598 DCFS USA, LLC 385.58 Capital Lease Interest-Water Truck 03-220-5057 385.58 

M • Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town or Quartzsite 

Check Check 
Issue Date Number Payee 

02119/15 38598 DCFS USA, LLC 

Total 38598: 

Grand Totals: 

Grand Totals: 

Report Criteria: 
Report type; GL detail 

Check.Check Number = 38543-38598 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 

Invoice 
Amount 

Check Register· Conaent Agenda 
Check Issue Dates: 21712015 • 212012015 

Description 

1 0,111.42 Capital Lease Principal-Water Truck 

10,497.00 

42,627.24 

42,527.24 .00 

Page: 6 
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Invoice GL Account Amount 

03-220-5058 10,111.42 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 

Agenda Item #3-b Consider approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
February 10, 2015. 

Summary: The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 
Common Council. Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk shall 
enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the official 
record ofthe Council . 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 10, 2015. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
February 10, 2015. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 10,2015,7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00p.m. 

INVOCATION: The Mayor called for a moment of silence as no one answered to the 
call for a prayer. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Council Member Kelley led t 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager; 
Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: None 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMU 

Jennifer Jones spoke gineer's ~tatutory responsibilities and the 
Council's fiduciary r onsib1 · . She sug~sted the Council instruct staff to put out a 
Request for Qualifk-"'8 · s for a T,.own Enginee She thanked the Council for appointing 
Patricia Ronan to the t Jennifer Jo has in Superior Court. 

s passes to medical appointments, the pharmacy or the 
should contact Town Hall (928-927-4333). 

1-a. LEDGER OF-ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check series 38482 -
38542, totaling $108,880.29. 

1-b. MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Work Session of 
January 27, 2015; the Special Meeting of January 27, 2015; and the Regular 
Meeting of January 27, 2015. 
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Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the agenda as presented and Council 
Member Kelley seconded the motion. 

Council Member Davidson pulled check numbers 38500, 38501, 38502, 38516, and 
38535. 

Council Member St. Germain pulled check numbers 38507, 38519, 38522, and 
38529. 

Vice Mayor Simpson seconded the motion. 
Passed. 

Each pulled check was reviewed with Town Man 

Council Member St. Germain requested a li$! 
leases. Regarding check number 38501 for Ro 
asked to be provided with the number of gallons pu 

Council Member Da 
the cost for each d4n,ISW•-n 

Motion 

vehicles the 1 owns and 
neil Memb~ St. Germain 

in spo e regarding check number 38519, in the amount of 
and~ supplies. He asked for a breakdown of what was 

d for which department. 

Council Member y 4dvised that before she signs Town checks, she reads the 
invoices and if she 1 s questions, she asks questions of the finance department. 

Council Member St. Germain stated he does not like to spend the money without 
knowing what i~ bought. 

The Mayor explained that the citizens benefit from the questions posed by the Council. 

The question regarding check number Check 38529 for constable services was 
answered when Town Manager Miller explained the Police Department could not 
provide the service because of a potential conflict. 
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There was discussion regarding check number 38535 made out to pay REDW, LLC for 
sales tax consulting for the date range of 11/26/14 - 12/22/14, in the amount of 
$2,314.75. 

Town Manager Miller stated he will get clarification of the charges on the REDW, LLC 
invoice for check number 38535. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve check numbers . 8500, 38501, 38502, 
38507, 38516, 38519, 38522 and 38529. Council MemberS~ ~ain seconded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

Town Manager Miller asked Council, in the future, top 

The Mayor called for Agenda Item 6 to be next o 
aloud. 

AD 

2. 

MAYOR'S AUTHORITY -
immediately restore the autho 
the Council, to the Mayor; and to dire ......... "LBII....., 

Town Code and Town Council Pro 
for approval at 'ifi xt meeting 
Mayor Foster. 

to apl).r ve what was read and Vice Mayor 
¥01Q. was six ayes and one nay by Council 

NT PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION- Chief Renfro 
tlon on current status of the Police Department and 

Chief Renfro gave ~ owerPoint presentation comparing statistics of 2013, 2014 and 
2015 (to current). Tne review covered staffing; calls for service; citations and warnings; 
police reports generated and records requested; and types of calls for service -
proactive and re-active. 

The statistics for the types of calls for service were provided by the La Paz County 
Dispatch, stated Chief Renfro. 

Chief Renfro spoke regarding the issue of overtime. 
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Chief Renfro spoke regarding the 2015 hiring process. He hopes that by the beginning 
of March, the Town will have two new officers. 

Chief Renfro gave an outline of the current plan for the Quartzsite Police Department's 
future. He discussed reorganizing the department; outside services used by the QPD 
for standardization and fairness to make the department better; and making the 
department more efficient for the citizens. 

Vice Mayor Simpson asked for a breakdown by month of when ~e calls come in; how 
many are during the busy season; how many are during the s ... , ason; and what the 
calls represent. He also asked for an accounting of the per A age of time involved with 
those calls and the paperwork involved with each call. 

Chief Renfro spoke of more training for the._~,# tmcetS 
officers to cover for those in training. There 
Sheriff's Department and DPS. The Chief advis....,,,~ ...... 
from both of these law enforcemen~ agencies on a r 
being cultivated. 

3. REAPPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNI 
the reappointment of David Co · · 
whose term e arch 1, 
Commission on Nove 
would exP. · 18. 

tte..~d a meeting (no meeting had been held 
ovemtler of 2014). 

n...n~~.,.bught that at the last meeting it was decided that 
made until there was a viable list of volunteers 

There was disc <:ling Mr. Collier's seat on the Commission, one vacancy on 
the Commission, ,.. .... ..,~ ..... plicants for that vacant seat on the Commission and an 
upcoming meeting a public hearing regarding a zone change. 

The Mayor asked Mr. Collier if he wished to make any statements. Mr. Collier said he 
would like to be on the Commission. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to reappoint Mr. Collier to the Planning & Zoning 
Commission. Council Member Kelley seconded the motion. The vote was 
unanimous. Motion Passed. 
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4. RESOLUTION 15-01 REGARDING HI JOLLY CEMETERY BOARD MEMBERS 
Discussion and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 15-01 setting an 
'at-large' membership of the Hi Jolly Cemetery Board for the Town of 
Quartzsite. 

Discussion was held regarding the very specific and very hard to fill membership 
requirements of the original Hi Jolly Cemetery Board resolution (Resolution No. 06-08). 

Mayor Foster asked that the resolution be modified to give preference to members of 
the organizations stated in the original resolution. 

Mayor Foster moved to approve the resolution with re1efe1t<~ 
Member Davidson seconded the motion. The vote was u ani 

5. 

The Mayor stated th 
budget. 

cu l"ent staffing of the Parks 
"QE~Panm· ·ant and the Public works 

sing the level of quality in the 

ction in force and a reduction of the 

t discussions will begin in March. 

n withdrew his motion for now. 

Council Member mer moved to adjourn Item 5 of the agenda and Council Member 
Kelley seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

6. MAYOR'S AUTHORITY - Discussion and possible action to immediately 
restore the authority to make and second motions, before the Council, to 
the Mayor; and to direct staff to prepare changes to the Town Code and 
Town Council Procedure Policy in support of this action for approval at the 
next meeting of the Council. Item requested by Mayor Foster. 
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The Mayor called for this Agenda Item to be held immediately after the Consent 
Agenda. 

7. TOWN CODE AMENDMENTS - Discussion regarding updating the Town 
Code, recommendations of the Town Attorney and direction to staff 
regarding preparation of proposed amendments for future Council 
consideration. 

Town Attorney Goodwin discussed her memorandum dated E bruary 10, 2015 that 
described the status of ordinances requested by the Coun · · e said that by the 
memorandum dated January 2, 2015, she provided recom dati01is for amendments 
to the Town Code. She said the existing Town Code i to the codes of other 
small communities but there are some updates that sh be She described the 
ordinances that she has provided to the Town, · · u~g a ndling ordinance 
among others. Town Attorney Goodwin request gu1 &nee regar e draft agenda 
format ordinance requested by the Council. he re~mmended a visio.n to the 
existing language related to public comme~. e Cou cil directed her. revise the 
draft ordinance to address the issues she raised. 

8. 

9. 

• An executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(7) for 
discussions or consultations with designated representatives of the 
Town in order to consider its position and instruct Its representatives 
regarding negotiations for the sale or lease of real property located at 
560 Coyote Street, Quartzsite, AZ (APN 306-18-001A). 

• An executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(4) for 
discussion or consultation with the Town Attorney and in order to 
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consider its position and instruct the Town Attorney regarding the 
Town•s position in pending litigation in the matter of Foster v. Town of 
Quartzsite. 

Vice Mayor Simpson moved to adjourn the regular meeting to executive session and 
Council Member Davidson seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion 
Passed. 

ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 8:32 p.m. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 9:54 p.m. 

ROLLCALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Couh itM~ber K Council Member 
Warner, Council Member Orgeron, Council Mem r DaVKtson, Coun "I Member St. 
Germain. 

10. TOWN ATTORNEYS' PERFORMANCE 
Discussion and possible 
performance and fees. 

The Mayor spoke regarding his priorye~tlmt.,_ 
Code. He spoke of a resolution pass~in 2 
his powers as Mayor. The Mayor asl< 
longer. 

~..,,,..,.,~_>N AND FI;E REVIEW -
the Town Attorneys' 

sed that due to a mishap in email communications, a 
memorandum pr Town Code update, from the Town Attorneys dated January 
2, 2015 was not rece· a until February 10, 2015. This memorandum explains the need 
for further review. !(~ Town Attorney Goodwin recommended during a previous agenda 
item, work sessions will aid in a consensus of policy. 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

The Mayor spoke of his attendance of a BLM meeting with the trail riders. He plans to 
have a press conference regarding the economic impact to Quartzsite if the trails close. 
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Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

Council Member St. Germain announced an upcoming Sock Hop. It will be a fund­
raising event for the Quartzsite Food Bank, held on Friday, February 13, 2015 at 6:30 
p.m. 

Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

Town Manager Miller updated the Council on the preparation 
getting new infonnation to Council in short order. 

ADJOURNMENT: 10:12 p.m. 

The Mayor moved to adjourn and Council Me 
The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes ar a rue and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting Of - bruary 10, 2 • of ~e Town Council of 
Quartzsite, Arizona, held on February '1 , ~ 

I further certify that the meeting td and that a quorum was 
present. 

DATED this 24th 

i1ia M. Abriani, Town Clerk 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 

Agenda Item #4 

Summary: 

Conduct hearing and consider recommending approval of a Club 
Liquor License for the Veterans of Foreign Wars Organization's 
VFW Post 769 located at 305 N. Central Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ 
85346. 

Applicant Michael Davis of the VFW Post #769, located at 305 N. 
Central Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ 85346, is applying for a Club Liquor 
License. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Arizona Department of liquor Licenses and Control Application for 
a Liquor License from applicant Michael Davis of the VFW. 

Action Requested: Motion to recommend approval of a Club Liquor License for the 
VFW Post 769 at 305 N. Central Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ, to the 
Arizona Department of Uquor Licenses and Control. 



NGtice: Elractiva New. 1, 
the b!l!jn•IIIIIR ldtllnd a 
the Liquor Lbneing IIICIUhiMniiL 

RECEIVED 

SECTION 1 This applfcatfon ie tor a: SECTION 2 Type ot ownership: tn 
0 M0RJ: THAN ONE LICENSE r-
0 INTERIM PERMIT Comp/etB Section 6 0 J.T.W.R.O.S. Complete Section 8 ~-
B NEW UbENSE Comp/fiiiJ Sec:flons 2, 3, 4, 13, 14, 15. 16 [J INDIVIDUAL ColrJplete Secflon 6 • 
0 PERSON TRANSFER (Bars& UQuorStoras ONLY) 0 P~RSHIP ~ ~ 6 'j;· 

t;omplele Sections 2. 3, 4, 11 .. 13, 15, 16 Bl CORPORA110N ~ Sef:#on 1 :1 
0 LOCATION TRANSFER (Bars and Liquor Stores ONLY} .0 UMITEO UABILITY CO. Complete Section 7 W 

Complete Secflons 2. 3, 4, 121 131 15, 16 Bl CLUB Complete Secffon 8 ·~ 
-0 ~OBATEJWti..L ASSIGNMENT/DIVoRCE DECREE 0 GOVERNMENT ·~ Secflon 10 ~ 

CoiRplece Sectlofis 2, 3, 4, 8, 13, 16 (fee nat required) 0 TRUsT Complefe Secf#Qn 6 
0 ~NMENT ~~S.flf:tk.jns 2, ~ ~ 10; 13, 1~ 1~ 0 OlltER (Explain)-=-.......-...,......,-_,...,.-..,...,....~ 
secOONT ,;;;;.;;.;;-tees--~.:H4m"o;--- _.-... ITilfiiotl---. -..-. 
1. Type of Ucense(s): Club I Dalatnillnt u.e 0n1y 

2.Totalfees~: ~$~]':-!q~4-=~ :"""":"':~~-=~~~,......_~ 
APPUCADON FEE AND INTERIM PERMrr FEES (IF APPUCABLE) ARE NOT RERJNDABLE. 

The fan allowed un• A, B.s. •••sa w111 be dwqggl tor 111 dlsbpngqd cbem. 
_______________________ _,___ 

SEC110N 4 Applicant 

1. OWner/Agent's Name: 15:. Davis, Michael .. __________________ _ 
(Insert one name ONLY to appear on frcense) la&t First Mldlle 

2. ColfJJPartnershtpiL.L.C.~e~Fal HeR Sc9U Past 769 'leleFans 9f FERI!In W815 efthe lf111led States' vr W f/)J-C~ 
• (E)cadly as it appean;.on Articla5 of Inc. or Artldes d Org.} · 

3. Business Name: VFW Post 769 \3 \Q l ~WJO 
--~~~~~~---.~~----m~h~e~-~rior-M~~-a~n-~)--------~--~~~~~------

4. Principal Street Location 305 N. Central Blvd P'L----La_Paz_~------8_5_346 ___ _ 
(Do not Use PO Box Number) i8Y County 2lp 

5. Business Phone: 928-927-7697 DavtimePhone:9iB ~ 769;1 "'-'c:? --- - . 
6. Is the business located wJthln ~ inc:uporated fim~_of the~ city or~? lll6ir ONO 
7. Mailing Addrass: PO Box 2592, Quartzsite, AZ 2i'ftfp 

aty Sate Zip 
8. Price J?i5id for license only bar, beer and wine, or ffquor sto11t: Type 14 . $.~----Type_...;..__$,___ __ _ 

Fees: JDO 
Application Interim Permit 

DEPARJ]IENT USE ONLY 

Site Inspection Finger Prints $ --=±:±1 LIY~-==-=~===--­TOTAL OF ALL FEES 

Is Arizona Statement of Citizenship & Allen Status For State Benefits complete? ~YES 0 NO 

Ac<:eptedbi 1YJ.s. Date· bl 1'-5" f ~~~f Uc.#~I~Lii:.'IL.I6&,.ur:lltVt:.....L.-__ _ 

4n,...... ... 



'15 .R-4 12 licr. }left Ptf 1 :2U 
SECTION· 5 lnteririw Permit: 

1. If you Intend to operate business when your appJicatfon Is pending you wiU need an Interim Permit pursuant to A.R.S. 
+-203.01 . 

2. There MUST be a valid Dcense of the same type you are applying for cunen11y issued to the location. 

3. Enter the license number aJrrentty at the location.'---------
4. Is the license a.rrently WI use? 0 YES 0 NO If no, how long has It been out of use? _____ _ 

AlTACH THE UCENSE CURRENTLY ISSUED AT THE LOCAT10N TO THIS APPUCATION. 

I , ---=""~-=------:----• declare that I am the CURRENT OWNER. AGENT, CLUB MEMBER, PARTNER, 
(Print fuD name) 

MEMBER, STOCKHOLDER, OR LICENSEE (circle the title which applies) of1he·statad lk:ense and location. 

smmm c~w~----
x~----~=-~~------fSignlllt8l 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

My oommission expires on:-------
---~yat • 
Day Month Year Ui 

(Sisplahn dNOTARY PUBUC) 
~ 

SECTION 6 Individual or Par1nt118hlp OWners: 

EACH PSUION USTEDMUST 8UBIIT A COMPLETm QJESTIONNAIRE (FaW UCI101), M •APPUCAJI'r' TYPE FIIGBPIIIIT CARD, MD$22 PROCii8Sf(G RE :i 
FOR EACH CARD. W 

1. Individual: ~. 
Mlddla 

I I 
Partnership Name: (Only the first partner listed will appear on license) _______________ _ 

Genefai.Uni1Bd Last F'nt Mldc:le %OWned Malina Addreu Cllv Stale~ 

DO 

OD 

DO 

DO 
)YRASSECEN F l T 

2. Is any person. olher than the abow, going to share In the profilsAosses cithe buUlass? 0 YES 0 NO 
If Yes, give name, current address and telephone number of 1he person(s). Use addlllonal sheets if necessary. 

l.alt First Middle Malllna Address atv. Slife. ZID 'y: 



SECTION 7 Corporation/Limited Liability Co.: "15 JfW 12 Li<r. Dept PHi f\1 
EACH PERSON LIS1ED MUST SUBIIT A COMPLETED QUESl10NHAIRE (FORM UC0101), AN "APPLICANT" TYPE FINGERPRINT CARD, AND $22 PROCESSING 
FEE FOR EACH CARD. 

0 CORPORATION Complete questions 1, 2,. 3, 5, 6, 7, and 8. 
0 l.L.C. Complete 1, 2,. 4, 5, 6, 7, arid 8. 

t Corporationll.LC.: Corporal Ben Scott Post #769 Veterans of ForelQn Wars of the United States 
(Exadly as it appears on Altfcles of Incorporation or Articles of Organization) 

=:;;...;=~-- State where Incorporated/Organized: _Am_,.:___ _____ _ 

First 

Davis, Michael .. 

Dole, Dennis .. PO box80uartzslte, AZ .. 

PO aoeumzstte, AZ .. 

(ATTACHADDmONALSH 

are controlling' persons or who own 10% or more: 
First Middle %OWned City State Zip 

(ATTACH ADDmoNAL SHEET IF NECESSARY) . 

8. If the corporatlonll.LC. is owned by another entity, attach a percentage of ownership chart, and a director/ofticer/member 
disclosure for the parent entity. Attach additional sheets as needed In order to disclose personal Identities of all owners. 

SECTION 8 Club Applicants: 
EACH PER80N LISlU IIUST SUBMIT A COMPLETED QUEST10NNAIRE (FORII LIC0111). AN •APPLICANT" TYPE FIIIGERPRINT CARD, AND $22 PROCESSING FeE 
FOR EACH cARD. 
1. Name of Club: VFW Post 769 Date Chartered: _oa_/_1412____;00...;...1~---

(&aclly u 1 appe~n on Club awnar 01' B)!Cawl) 

2. Is club non-profit? iJ YES 0 NO 

3. Ust officer and directors: 
Last First Middle Tille Mallng Address CIY state Zlo 

Davis, Michael .. ControlllnQ PO Box-Quartzsite, AZ-

Dole, Dennl- Controllllnn PO Box!Bouartzslte AZ .. 

Ochlnero, William- Controllln~ PO Box~uartzslte AZ .. 

(AlTACH ADOmONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY) 3 



SECTION 9 Probate, Will Assignment or Divorce Decree of an existing Bar or Liquor Store License: 

1. currem~~sNam~----------~=-----------~=-----------~~~-----------~ 88 It IIJlP8BIS on lioenee) L8St Am MiCidii 

2. A&SgnM~Name: ____ _,~----------------~=----------------.~~-----------Last Fi1d Middle 

3. Ucense Type: License Number: Date of last Renewal:--------
4. ATIACHTOTHISAPPUCA.TIONACERTlAEDCOPYOFlliEWIU,PROBATEDISTRIBUTIONINSTRUMENT,ORDIVORCE 

DECREE THAT SPECIFICAl.l Y DISTRIBUTES 1liE LIQUOR UCENSE TO TI-E ASSIGNEE TO THIS APPLICATION. 

SEC110N 10 Government (for cities, towns. or counties only) 

1. Governmental Entity: 

2. Person/designee: ------:--~--------==-----------:~::---
L&&t First Middle Contact Phone Number 

A WABAJE LICEU£ MUST BE OBTAINED FOR EACH PREMI§U FROM WHICH RJRITUOUS UQUOR I§IEflVEP. 

SECTION 11 Person to Person Tnnsfer: 

.. Questions to be completed by CURRENT LICENSEE (Bars and Uquor Star. ONL Y-seriM 06,07, and 09). 
tn 

1. CUnent Licensee's Name: _____________________ Entity: ]s 
(E:xadlyasttapp8111unbnse) la&t Fht Middle (lndlv.,Aaent.ekl.) :z: 

~ CorporalfoniLL.C. Name: --=-~'"""""':"'--~::---:------------------------..::tn 
(Exadly as it appeara on license) C. 

"!' 
3. ~B~sName: --~~~--.-.::--~------------------------------------~. (Exldy as lt appears on licBnle) p 
4. Physical Street Location of Business: stleet _______________________________ :i 

w 
~~~ i 

5. License Type: ______ _ ~seN~------------

6. If I'110le than one Hcense to be transfered: License Type:---------- Ucense Number: ----------

7. Cunent MaUingAddress: Street. _______________ ..;..._ _____ _ 

(other than bll8iness) 

c~.~~~P-------------------------------
a. Have all creditors, lien holders. Interest holders, etc. been notified of thJs transfel? 0 YES 0 NO 

9. Does the appUcant intend to opeJBte the business while this application is pending? 0 YES 0 NO If yes, complete Section 
5 of this application, att&ch fee, and current license to this appiication. 

10. I,--------------~ hereby authorize the department to process 1his application to transfarthe 
(pint u name) . 

privilege cA the Ucense to 1he applcant, provided that all terms and conditions of sale are mel Based on the fulftUment of these 
conditions, I certify 1hat the appficant now owns or will own the property rights of 1he license by the date of Issue. 

I, declare that I am the CURRENT OWNER. AGENT, MEMBER, PARTNER 
{pdnlU name) 

STOCKHOLDER. or UCENSEE of the stated license. I have read the above Section 11 and confinn that all statements are 
true, corre~ and complete. 

State of Coulily of ____ _ 

(SignldUre d CURRENT UCENSEE) The foregoing, instrument was ad<nowledgad before me this 

Day Year 
My commission expires on=--------.,..-----



SEC'nON 12 Location to Loc:atfon Tnmmr: (Bars and Liquor Stores ONLY) 
APP1JCANTS CANNOT OPERATE UNDER A LOCA110N1RANSFER UtmL IT IS APPROVED BY THE STATE 

1. OUnemBum~: Name ___________________________________________ __ 

(Exactly ask appears on license) 

Add~---------------------------------------------
2. NswBu~: Name _________________________________________ __ 

(Ph)'slcal Street Location) Address _________________________________________ __ 
3. License Type:-----Ucense Number: ___________ _ 

4. ff more than one license to be tJansfened: Ucense Type:. __________ Ucense Number:-----------

5. VVhat date do you plan to mave? _______________ What date do you plan to open? _____ _ 

secnoN 13 Questions tor all in4tate applicants Jt.&Jydipg tbqaa yplylng tpr g~. ami 
rwtaurant licens• (series 5, 11. and 12): 

AR.S. § +207 (A) and (B) state that no retailer's license shal be issued for 81rf premiseS which are at1he time the license applicalion Is reaived by 
the direct«, wilhin 1tne hundred (300) horizDI rial feet of a chun:h. wihln three hundred (300) hcirizontaJ feet rl a pub6c orpivate school buld"llg wilh 
kindergarten programs or grades one (1) through (12) or"Mthfn three hundred (300) horizDnal feet of a fenced recreational area adjiK:ent tu such school biting. 
The abcMI PII8QI8Ilh DOES NOT appy to: 

a) Reslauram Iiane (§ +205.02) c) Govemmentlcen&e (§ +205.03) 
b) liolallmdallicense (§ 4-205.01) d) Fenced playing area rl a golf ame (§ 4-207 (BX5)) .. ....... 

Ul 

1. Distance to neaNSt school: .5 Miles 
§s 

ft. Name of sdlooi_Th_e_l_ea_m_l-'ng:.:..C_e_nt_er ________________ z -Address 695 N. Kofa Avenue t.n 
City, State, Zip C: 

. 2. Distance to nearest church: .36 Nt ft Name of church _cov __ en..;..a_n_tl_ut_h_eran __ Ch_urch_________________ ~ -. Address 270 East Cowell Quartzsite, AZ 85346 f' 
:i City, State, Zip w 

3. I am the: 0 Lessee 0 SUblessee 0 Owner tia Purchaser (of premises) ~ 

4. ffthe premises is leased give lessors: Name ____________________ _ 

Add~§------------------~~~~=-----------------City, State, Zip 
4a. Monthly rentalllease rate$ What is the remaining length of 1he lease_ yrs. _mos. 

4b. What is the penally if the lease is not fulfilled? $ M o!hef--=""'=~=~=---.--.-......:---
{gllle delalls- attach adcfllional sheet If neceuary) 

5. What Is the tdaJ bywlp=• Indebtedness for this licansellocation excluding the lease? $ 
Please rrst lenders you OW8 money to. 
Last First Middle Amount CJv.oed Mailing~ Cly SCilla 2Jp 

Horflon CommunitY Bank $ 225 N Lake Havasu Ave. lake Havasu City, AZ 86403 

(AlTACH ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY) 

6. What type of business will this license be used for (be specific)? ___ C_iL-/.&oolu.""""'b~--------



SECTJON 13 .. contlpyed 

7. Has a license «a transfer license for the premises on 1his application been ~ by 1he .. wiltlln the past.one (1) y.u? 

0 YES l8l NO If yes, attach explanation. 

B. Does any spirituous liquor manufacturer; wholesaler, or employee have any interest in your business? D YES ~ NO 

9. Is the pre~ currently licensed with a liquor license? 0 YES R NO If yes, give license number and licensee's name: 

License # _________ .(exactly as It appears on Hcense) Name ____________ _ 

SECTION 14 Restaurant or hotat/molel Dcanse applicants: 

1. Is ther8 an existing restaurant or ho1eUmotel HquorriC8liS8 at the proposed location? 0 YES fiil NO 
If yes, give the named licensee, Agent or a company nane: ~ 

c.... 
----=llllt~-------=Finlt~---~Middl~ .. ~--·and license#. :£ 

2. If the answer to Question 1 is YES, you may qualify for an Interim Permit to operata while your application Is pending; consult til 
A.R.S. §4--203.()1; and complete SECTION 5 of this applicatJon. C. . .. . ~ 

3. All restaurant and hotsllmotsl app&cants mUst ~late a Restaurant oPeration Plan (Fonn LIC0114) prot.lided by the ;... 
Department d Liquor Ucen9es and Control. .r;· 

4. As stated In A.R.S. § 4-205.02.G.2, a restaurant Is an establishment which derives at least 40 percent of Its gross revenutt 
from the sale of food. Gross revenue is the revenue derived from aH sates of food and spirituous liquor on the ftcensed, w 
premises. By applying for this 0 hotel/motel 0 .restaurant license. I certify that I understand that I roost maintain a ~ 
minimum of 40 percent food sales based on these definitions and have included the Restaurant HoteiiMotel Records 
Required for Audit (form UC 1 01.3) with this application. 

applicants signature 

As sta1ed In AR.S § 4-205.02 (B), I undelstand It is my responsibility to con1act the Oepar1ment of Liquor licenses and 
Control to schedule an Inspection when all tables and chairs are on site, kitchen equipment, and, If applcable, patio barriers 
are In place on the licensed premises. With the exception of the patio barriers, these Items are not required to be property 
installed for thl8 inspection. Failure to schedule an inspection wiJl delay issuance of 1he lcenae. If you are not ready for your 
inspection 90 days after filng your application, please request an extension in writing, specify why the extension Is necessary, 
and the new inspedlon date you are requesting. To schedule your site lnspecdon visit www.ezHquor.gov and dk:k on the 
•imonnation• tab. 

applicants initials 

SECDON 15 Diagram of PremiHS: (Blueprints not accepted. diagram muat be on this form) 

1. Check AU.. boxes that apply to your business: 

Kl Entrance&IExHs Ia Liquor staage 8I98S Patio: B Contiguous 

0 Service wind011111 0 DrMHn windows 0 Non Contiguous 

2. Is your licensed piWTiises currently dosed du~ ~. f9nOV&tion, or redesign? tl¥ES B NO 
if yes, what is your e&timated opening dateT;povf? .... l3"11i ~ 

month/dayl)taar 
3. Restaurams and hotelhnotel applicants are raqulred to draw a detailed floor plan of the kllchen and dining areas Including 

the locations of all kitchen equipment and dining fumlture. Diagram paper is provided on page 7. 

4. The diagram (a detailed floor plan) you provide Is required to disclose only the 11188(8) where spiritous liquor Is to be 
sold, served, consumed, dispensed, possessed, or stored on the premises unless it Is a restaurant (see #3 above). 

5. Provide tha square footage or outside dimensions of the licensed pnmtfse&. Please do not include non-licensed premises, 
such as parking lots, IMng quarters, etc. 

As stated In A.R.S.§-4-207.01 (B), t understand It Is my responsibility to nottfy the o.partment of Liquor Ucensea 
and Control when thera are changes to boundaries. entrances, exits. added or deleted doore. windows or service 
wlndows,or increase or decrease to the square footage after submitting this initial drawing. 



SECTION 15 Diagram of Premises 
4. In this diagram please show cmly the area where spirituous liquor is to be sold, served, consumed, 
dispensed, possessed or stored. It must show all entrances, exits, Interior watls, bars, bar stools, 
hi-top tables, dining tables, dining chairs, the kitchen, dance floor, stage, and game room. Do not 
Include parking lots, living quarters, etc. When completing diagram, North Is up f. 

If a legible copy of a rendering or drawing of your diagram of premises is attached to this 
application. please write the words "diagram attached• in box provided below. 

____________ _....,. ____ t:n 
,... 
W• 

IECDON 16 Signature Block ~ 
r-

J, m :c;.J{A€l ... £1\/iS . hereby declare that lam 1he OWNER/AGENT filing tt'!!s ~-
{printt.~n name~ ::s: 

application as stated in • 4, Question 1. I have read this application and verify all statements to tl&r 
true, correct and mpl -ffi 

c 

The foregoing fnslnmeritwaa ~before me 1his 

I~" at [)£t[N8fi?. ,gv;'f_· 
Day Manlh ~ 

~! 'f/1~~ My commission expires on : 
signature cl NOTARY PUBLIC 





ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR LICENSES & CONTROL 
800 W Washington 5th Floor 

Phoenix AZ 85007-2934 
'(fS.02) 542-51-i.t -. 

d~tQttNAtRE 
~ ~\fi~·'K- · ,. :\~ }.)\\·, : 

Attention all local Governing Bodies: Social Secuiity ,~ifB_Jfth~~)'iH~~n Is Confidential. This information ma_y be given. to 
local law enforcement agencies for the purpose. of~~~)1~~,:~a}Y~stbe bloc!sed to be unreadable pr~or to postm 

· _ /~::· or · NMi"R"VIP\i. -:·.<· _ -- - • 

Read carefully. This lnst~u;~( t 1-:8!-~il~s- -;.,_. "<P!ertk :(ype or print with BLACK INK. ~ 
An extensive investigation of you!> biiek and-~ . ~ co~cfed. False or Incomplete answers C. 

could result in criminal prosecutio~j ~""!~_:-....~~ ~_r . .il'u~!.~llent revocation of a license or permit. [1 

TO BE COMPLETED BY EACH CONTROLUNG PERSON,AGEjllfi~ ~:!'ASs· - .~N COMPLETING 11--IIS FORM MUST SUBMIT AN 3l 
"APPLICANT" TYPE FINGERPRINT CARD AVAILABLE AT THl,SrQ,m~-.f!~~~eRf~ - ~FBI-APPROVED CARDS ARE ACCEPTED FROM LAW W 
ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES. BONA FIDE FINGERPRINT Sat\(~~~~-.. . t:N'f-OJ: UQUOR. THE DEPARTMENT CHARGES A $13 FEE. G:J 
In addition to other fingerprint fees, a $22 DPS background checltf~:'Wllt be charged for each en 
fingerprint card. ·,:,/ Liquor License# 
The tees allowod by A B S § 44.AA1j2 will be charged for all d!sbonOrecl choc!ss 

5. Marital Status 

6. Name of Current or Molt Recent Spouse: Date of BWth: ··-
(List all for last 5years- Use additional sheet If necesa1ilry) (Wli n public reoord) 

7. You are a bona fide ~ident ofwhatstate?___..A ..... ~--....~---------tfArizona, date of~ncy:--
8 · Telephone number to contact you during business hours for any questions regarding this document. 

9. If you have been an Arizona resident for ~three (3) months, submit a oopy of your Arizona drive~ license or·voter registration card. 

10. Name of Licensed Premise&: th" 8!;y ;tea z. .,- -tiEu.J f~r !t'1' Premises Phone: 9Azs '1:1..2 2~q 7 
11. PhysicaiL~ofUcensedPremlsesAddrass: Jos- t.l C(f('f'&4 I 61.v/) t!J,gC'2?/T<t6Z ~3¥~ 

S1nHrt Add,.. (Do not use PO BoX I) City County t.;Q).Q., Zip 

Aprll16, 2012 542-9027 
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ARizoNA~$1).\~M~of\cmzENSHIP 
OR ALIEN stA_f;~S:~~iJ:A;J:~ ~UBUC BENEFITS 

; ... : . :~::. .~.:; "; ;:'~ ·~ ···: .. ~~ ~ 
Title IV of the federal Personal R~$1Q~,_c:;lo¢f;W-AtK..~ortunity Reconciliation Act of 1996 ,. 
{the "Acf'), 8 u.s.c. § 1621 ,.~vi¢~~-:~~t~t~!.~e.~in?e~9~.Pjions, only United states citizens, 
United States non--citizen rlqti<;;h91s, ,;.r)Q·~*ef:ii¢.'!~. "ql,;l~~f¥d aliens" {and sometimes only 
particular categories of qualitle.!:t.· =:pli~f,iM~::;n<?.6i~fn~ra'!-f;01nd certain aliens paroled into the 
United States are eflgible to recefve sf6fe.,'~ !dc~rpub.Jje benefits. With certain exceptions, a . ' -' ' '· . . . i" •. . . I . . 

professional license and com~~.t9~q~1:·~~~~~-)~~~.i.P,}\ a State agency is a State pubfic 

benefit. [e(:~:.·;f~.;~ -~i:};}:;~,' ~::·;~, 
Arizona Revised Statutes § 41-1 080 requir~$,JJ1 .. Qei'leral, that a person applying for a license 
must submit documentation to the ficehs'~·..:agency that satisfactorily demonstrates the 
applicant's presence in the United States is authorized under federal law. 

. . 
Directions: All applicants must complete Sections I, II, and IV. AppDcanfs who are not U.S. 
citizens or nationals must also complete Section Ill. 

Submit this completed form and a copy of one or more document(s) from the attached 
"Evidence of U.$. Citizenship~ U.S. National Status, or Allen Status" with your application for 
Dcense or renewal. If the document you submit does not contain a photograph, you must 
also provide a government issued document that contains your photograph. You must 
submit supporting legal documentation (I.e. marriage certificate) If the name on your 
evidence Is not the same as your current legal name. 

I . SECTION 1-APPLICANT INFORMATION ~I 
APPUCANrs NAME (Print or type) /h }~#A.EI .--r J?Av, '~ 
TYPE OF APPLICATION (Check one) ~ INffiAl APPLICATION 0 RENEWAL 

!= SECnON II -CITIZENSHIP OR NATIONAL STATUS DECLARATION 

Are you q citizen or national of the United States? JijYes DNo 

If Yes, indicate place of birth: 

City State (or equivalent)--Country or Te.rritory_,h~~~A,.__ __ 

If you answered Yes, 1) Attach a legible copy from the attached list. 

Name of document: 
2) Go to Section IV. 

If you answered No, you must complete Section Ill and IV. 
1 of3 

November 5, 2014 · 



0 13. A foreign national not physically present in the United States. 

Otherwise Lawfully Present 

0 14. A person not described in categories 1-13 who is otherwise lawfully present in the 
United States. PLEASE NOTE: The federal Personal Responsibility and Work 
Opportunity Reconciliation Act may make persons who fall into this category 
Ineligible for licensure. See 8 U.S.C. § 1621 (a). 

SECTION IV -.DECLARATION 
All applicants must complete this section. 
I ·declare. under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Arizona that the answers 
and evidence I have given are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

m,'tr!A~f ~ O;tv,'> L-ts--2ols-
Applicant's printed name · Today's date 

m~~· 
Ap hcant's s1gnature 

EVIDENCE OF U.S. CITIZENSHIP, U.S. NATIONAL STATUS, OR AUEN STATUS 

You must submit supporting legal documentation (i.e. marriage certificate) if the name on your 
evidence is not the same as your current legal name. 

Evidence showing authorized presence In the United State includes the following: 

....... 
U1 
~ 

~-
r-..... 
['I 

1. An Arizona driver license Issued after 1996 or an Arizona non-operating identification card. :i 
2. A driver license issued by a state that v.erlfles lawful presence in the United States. ~ 
3. A birth certificate or delayed birth certificate showing birth in one of the 50 states, the Distriom 

of Columbia, Puerto Rico (on or after January 13. 1941), Guam, the U.S. Virgin Islands (on or 
after January 17, 1917}, American Samoa, or ·the Northam Mariana lslanc;Js· (on or after 
November 4, 1986, Northern Mariana lsk:mds local time) · 

4. A United States certificate of birth abroad. 
5. A United States passport. ***Passport must be signed*** 
6. A foreign passport with a United States visa. 
7. An 1-94 form with a photograph. 
8. A United States citizenship and immigration services employment authorization document or 

refugee travel document. 
9. A United States certificate of naturalization. 
1 0. A United States certificate of citizenship. 
11. A tribal certificate of Indian blood. 
12. A tribal or bureau of Indian affairs affidavit of birth. 
13. Any other license that is issued by the federal government, any other state government, an 

agency of this state or a political subdivision of this state that requires proof of citizenship or 
lawful alien status before issuing the license. 

3of3 
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ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF UQUOR UCENSES & CONTROL 
800 W Washington 5th Floor 

Phoenix AZ 85007-2934 f1 
-{~P2) 542-51_4-1 r\bq \T~i' 
~~I~~E OM_ • ,1_4"'!1 

.......... ~·· .... ~ - .... ._ .. .,._: .. ;~ . ~ . ' ", A,~ .. 

Attention aU Local Governing Bodies: Social Securi~.Jnil . . ·,. d~;ii.· , : lion~ Is Confidential. This Information may be given fd'1 
local Jaw enforcement agencies for the purpos~ ol~ · · ~Ot!~~~t.be blocked to be unreaclable prior to posU 

· ~··. ·-~~~'!i .. -'or . .. -; ... t·.: :-

Read carefully. This lnstrUna~. ,, .. ··;J:i)~jnedK.;. tr:r or print with BLACK INK. tn 
An extensive InveStigation of you~ ib.~_,..JWcoiidu . FaiN or Incomplete answers r-

could result In criminal proaec:ution·~ ·' ~ .ita~u~•nt revocatJon of alc:ense or permit. ~-
TO BE COMPLETED BY EACH CONTROWNG PERSON, AGEf111)~-~~-E- . . ~N COMPLETING ntiS FORM MUST SUBMIT AN ;::_. 
•APPUCANr TYPE FINGERPRINT CARD AVAilABLE AT ~Qf;}'i~: AJ.IQf:i S·~H FBI-APPROVED CARDS ARE ACCEPTED FROM LAW .... 

ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, BONA F1DE ANGERPRINT S~~ ~ ·• . . ~i'OF LIQUOR. THE DEPARTMENT CHARGEs A $13 FEE. (1 

In addition to other fingerprint fees, a $22 DPS bclckground cheCk~.wflt be c~arged for each L• Li # :1 
fingerprint card. ;· / tquor cense ~ 
Tho fiu allowed by A.R,S. § 44:§852 will be charged for •II dishonOred cbtcb. ffi 

/( Controlling Person Agent 
. (Complete Questions 1·19} 

·contn~llr~ICI Person or must tt21'for a 

3 . Social Security Nlmbet': 
,__ __ State ____ _ 

~ • pUbliC re~ 

• - Weight-- Eye-s:. Halr:..,.,ll=--4 . Place of Birth: 

5. Marital Status Single Married Divorced Widowed 

6. Name of CUrrent or Most Recent Spouse: Dole 
(U.t all for lat fl YHtS • U1e addlllomll ehMt If nKe~lafY) 

---- - --

7. You are a bona. fide resldentofwhatstate?_Ari_·z_o_n_a __ __,,_,----

8 Telephone number to contact you during business hours for any questions regarding this document 

9. If you h~ been an · for less than th · ) months, submit a copy of your Arizona drivel's license or voter registration cerci. 

10. Name otUcansed Preml Post 769 -VF'W Premises Phone: 928-927-7697 

11• Physical Location of Ucensed Premises Address: 305 N Central Blvd. QuartzsHe LaPaz 85346 
Street Address (Do not uile PO Box#) City County Zlp 

·--- : !.,~;."' 

Apr1116,2012 



·15 ~..m 12 u,.-. DePt PH 1 eo 
If you checked the Manager box on the front of this form sldp to# 15 

14. Ar. a Controlling Person or Agent. YIIR you be physlc:ally pi1ISel'lt and operating ttle licensed premises? 
If you answered YES, how many hrsfda~ and •DIWir 114a below. If NO, skip to #15. 

14a. Have you attended a Dllc-approved Uquor Law Training Course within the past 5 years? _ (Must provide proof) 
If the answer to I 14a I& "No•, course must be completed before Issuance of a new license or approval on 
an existing license. 

15. Have you been cited- arreste<f. Indicted or summoned into court for violation of AJfi law or ordinance, 
regardless of the disposition, even If dismissed or expunged, within the past ten (1 0) years? 
In addition, please include all b'afflc tickets and complaints within the last ten (1 0) years that resulted in 
a warrant for arrest Ar:m. any traffic tickets and complaints that are alcohol or drug-related. 

16. Are there~ administrative law citations, compliance actions or consents, aiminal arrest, indictments 
or summonses PENDING against you or ANY entity in which you are now involved? Include only criminal 
traffic tickets and complaints. 

17. Have you or ~ny entity in which you have held ownership, been an officer, member, director or manager 
MR had a business, professional or liquor application or license fEllected, denied. revoked, suspended 
or fined in this or any other state? 

18. Has anyone EVER filed suit or obtained a !udgment against you, the subject of which Involved fraud or 
misrepresentation? 

19. Are you NOW or have you EVER held ownership, been a controlling person, been an officer, member, 
director or manager on any other liquor license In this or any other state? 

If any answer to Questions 15 through 19 is "YEa• VOU MUST attach a signed statement. 
Give complete details Including dates, agencies Involved, and dispositions. 

SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES TO THIS APPLICATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED 

(print full name 
filing this questionnaire. I have read this questionnaire and all statements are true, correct and complete. 

YES I 

YES ~ 

YES ~ 

YES r¢: 

YES f1.Q 

YES NR 

'II/§ NO 

....... 
(J1 .-
~· 
r-;:;-x4-~~ ~ State of ftr1 ZfiJI\A. County of NV{?~ 

~ (Signawre of Applicant) 
•. was ac:krlcMtedged before rna this :1 

~.c=.t..~~--· :;;J()tt{ w 
Year ffi 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ONLY IF YOU ARE A CONTROLLING PERSON OR AGENT 
APPROVING A MANAGER'S APPLICATION 

21. The applicant hereby authorizes the person named on this questionnaire to act as manager for the named liquor license. 
The manager named must be at least 21 years of age. state or. _______ eo,untyof ______ _ 

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this 

x~----~~~~~----~--~-------------s ignature of Controlling Person or Agent (circle one) 

___ day of __________ _ 

Month Year 

f'l'lnt Name 
(Signature of NOTARY f'UBUC) 

My commission expires on:---------------
Day Month Year 



January 7, 2015 

AZ DLLC Questionnaire for New license Application to relocate Corporal Ben Scott Post 769, VFW to a 
new location. 

Response to question #19. 

I am currently listed as a controlling person on the current Ucense #14153001 since, I believe, 2007 or 

earlier. I am currently the Quartermaster/Adjutant ofVFW Post 769ln Quartzsite, AZ. 

A)~£)~ 
Dennis Dole 

Quartermaster/ Adjutant 

VFWPost769 



5. Marital Status 

~1s Jll4 i2 u,-. :Dept PM1 eo 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT Of UQUOR UCENSES & CONTROL 
800 W Washington 5th Floor 

Phoenix AZ 85007-2934 \ f1 
i(i.P~> 542-51~1_,~ f o~u., lJ 
;: •. '> . . . • .• ~ 

~:~!~~ 

6. Name of Current or Most Recent Spouse: 
{List_ all for llat f YBBN-Uee .sdltiOMI sheet If~ 

7. You are a bona fide resident of what state? _Ariz_r_o_na ________ _ 

a Telephone number to contact you during business hours for any questions regarding this document 

9. If you have been an Arizona resident for less than three (3) months, submit a copy of your Arizona driver's license or voter registration card. 

1 o. Name of Licensed Pntmises: VFW Post 769 Premises Phone: 928-927-7697 

11. Physical location of ucensed Premises Address: _3.,...,05~N-=-C,..,.e_nt_rai~B_Ivd_--==--=,.......,,....a_u_a_rtzsi_·~te~---La~P.....,az,....__8_534_,6,.,_._ 
Street Addrese (Do not use PO Box I) City County Zip 

April16, 2012 IICCOIIImOdlltlons, Depllrtment. (602) 



'15 Jlli 12 u~. nept Pl11 eo 
If you checked the Manager box on the front of this fonn skip to# 15 

14.As a Controlling Person or Agent, will you be physically present and operating the licensed premises? YES 
If you answered YES. how many hrslday? , and anawertt41 belgw. If NO, skip to #15. 

148. Have you attended a DLLC-approved Uquor law Training Course within the past 5 years? (Must provide proof) YES 
If the answer fD # 14a Is "NO", course must be completed befonllssuance Gf a new Ucen•e or approval on 
an existing Ucanae. 

15. ·Have you been cited. arreSW<f. indicted or summoned into court for violation of At£( law or ordinance, YES ·' Nt{ 
regardless of the disposition, even If dismissed or expunged, within the past ten (1 O) years? :J'-
In addition, please include aH traffic tickets and complaints within the last ten (1 0) years that resulted in 
a warrant for a_rrest Atm. any traffic tickets and complaints that are alcohol or drug-related. 

16. Are there ANY. administrative law citations, cornpUance actions or consents, criminal arrest, Indictments YES .INPr 
or summonses PENDING against you or ANY entity in which you are now Involved? Include only criminal .;.-'\-
traffic tickets and complaints. 

17. Have you or any entity in which you have held ownership, been an officer, member, director or manager YES )'P 
eVER had a business, professional or liquor application or license re.iected· denied revoked, suspended 
or fined in this or any other state? 

18. Has anyone EVER filed suit or obtained a judgment against you, the subject of which involved fraud or YES Qt'f 
misrepresentation? /1.-

19. Are you NOW or have you §!.5!! held 0\Mlership, been a controlling person, been an~. member, YES 
director or manager on any other liquor license in this or any other state? 

If any answer to Questions 15 through 19 Is "YES." you MUST attach a slgnec;i statement. 
Give complete detaUs lncfuding dates, agencies involved, and dispositions. 

SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES TO THIS APPLICATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED 

name 

filing this questionnaire. I have read this questionnaire and all statements are true, correct and complete. 

xfML·'b~ 
(Signalul8 of Applicant) 

COMPl-ETE THIS SECTION ONLY IF YOU ARE A CONTROLLING PERSON OR AGENT 
APPROVING A MANAGER'S APPLICATION . 

21. The applicant hereby authorizes the person named on this questionnaire to act as manager for ·the named liquor lioense. 
The manager named must be at least 21 years of age. 

x~--~~-=~~----------~-------Signature of Controlling Person or Agent (circle one) 

Print Name 

My commission expires on:-----------
Dey Month Year 

State of~..., _____ ___;County of ______ _ 

n. foregoing lnstJumert waaacknowledged befon! me 1NI 

___ day of--------
Year 

(Signature of NOTARY PUBLIC) 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 

Agenda Item #5 

Summary: 

Discussion and possible action to recommend approval of a 
permanent Extension of Premises/Patio Permit for the VFW Post 
769 located at 305 N. Central Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ, to the Arizona 
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. 

The VFW Post 769 property is located at 305 N. Central Blvd., 
Quartzsite, AZ. 

The extended area will be fenced with a 6 foot high privacy fence, 
including a 4 foot wide pedestrian gate and a 16 foot service gate. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses & Control Application for a 
permanent Extension of Premises/Patio Permit from the VFW Post 
769. 

Action Requested: Motion to recommend approval of an application for a permanent 
Extension of Premises/Patio Permit from the VFW Post 769, 
located at 305 N. Central Blvd., AZ. 



RECEIVED 
FEB l: 2 2015 ~ r •·•• .-· \ 

I
I . '· ~· ... 't 

'"·. ,.,·· \ 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE ! ~ 

. ' ' 
. \ 

Arizona D~parimen'l·of -~ Ll~an.p Control 
.<:"··· q.w~~t-4fhflo9r ·> 
'\. ~.,_1lf,At ~~ / '····; :-,~=wv .· \/ 

. . . . 
I ··. . . , .. · : { \ 

APPUCATION FOJt-IXTINIIOM OP .PREMISES/PATIO PERMIT 
This application must be r~fo the Deportment of Liquor 
(Notice: ABow 3o-45 days to pr~ss' permanent change of premises) 

v 

FOR OLLC USE ONLY 

Date payment received: 

CSR initials: 

Permanent change of area of service. A NON--EFUNDAILE $50 FEE Will APPLY. Specific purpose tor· change: 
Event Area 

Cl Temporary change for dote(sJ of: _J__j_ through__/__)_ List specific purpose for change: 

2. Mofling Address: eo An v -
~ Street 

G2s-.t.t..tfr.Z-Si1=£ A:z. 
City ---State ---=z,=-p-

3. Business Nome: VFW Post 769 Ucense # 14153004 

4. Business Address: 305 N Central Blvd 
Street City State Zip 

5. Contact phone: . .. - .......... -~~~----- Business phone: (
928

) _9_2_7_-7_6_9_7 _____ ...,.. 

6. Email: vfwdad 1011 @hotmail.com 

7. Is extension of premises/patio complete? 
ClN/A DYes .No tf no, what Is your estimated completion dote~ 03 ,20 ,15 

8. Do you understand Arizona Uquor laws and Regulations? 

BIYes ONo 

9. Does this extension bring your premises 'Nithin 300 feet of a church or school~ 
DYes .No 

10. Have you received approved Uquor Law Training~ ,.., 

liiYes DNo lfyes, whendoesyourCertiflcoteexpire? Dote: 1...JAI.2PJ r 
11. What security precautions will be token to prevent Hquor violations In the extended area~ 

The extended area wDI be fenced with a 6' high privacy fence and 4' man gate with a 16 foot 4 rail gate. 

12. IMPORTANT: ATTACH THE REVISED FLOOR PLAN CLEARLY DEPICTING YOUR UCENSED PREMISES AND WHAT 
YOU PROPOSE TO ADD. 

11/21/14 Page 1 of2 
lndMduals requiring ADA accommodations caD (602)542-9027. 



D Barrier Exemption: an exception to the requirement of barriers surrounding a patio/outdoor serving area may 
be requested. Barrier exemptions are granted based on public safety, pedestrian traffic, and other factors 
unique to a licensed premise. list specific reasons for exemption: 

Investigation Recommendation: 0Approval DDisapproval by: Date:__;__;_ 

~OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM LOCAL GOVERNING BODY BEFORE SUBMimNG TO THE DEPARTMENT<: 

:> After completing the applk;afion, please take this application to your local Boord of Supervisors, City Council 
or Designate for their recorYmendation. This recommendation is not binding on the Department of Liquor. 

This change in premises is RECOMMENDED by the local Board of Supervisors, City Council or Designate: 

!Authorized Signature) (Title) (Agency) Date 

____.j.au~;,:,..,~~:.....-___ , declare that I am the APPUCANT and, under penalty of 
nome) 

perjury, malc::ing the foregoing application. I have read this application and the contents and all statements are 

...!:::A"=>J-3-t....l!r:N~r--· __ 2, .. /'2... -ts-
rrt~el Position Dote 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ l._.lL.a.., ___ _..fi ..... e_..br __ .... IM-.....C_,..v ___ ..(jkt~""-"J S"..._ 
Dey Month T Yea 

State A-rtZc..iiD\ • County of / c PA.'l. 
My Commission Expires on: ~r Jt12Vt8 

Dote 

Investigation Recommendation: 0Approval ODisapproval by._· ------,.-----Date:__}__)_ 

Director Signature requred for Disapprovals -------------=-----_;...;;;.;;..;......;.;,;;-...;,.,:-. Dat~: __}__}_ 

11/21/14 Page 2 of2 
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SECTION 12 License premises diagram. The licensed premises for your special event is the area in which you are 
authorized to sell, dispense or serve alcoholic beverages under the provisions of your license. The following 
space is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, 
serving areas, fencing, barricades, or other control measures and security position. 

~ 
Nt 

( 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 

Agenda Item #6 

Summary: 

Conduct hearing and consider recommending approval of a Special 
Event Liquor License for the VFW Post 769, located at 305 N. 
Central Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ, with the special event set to occur on 
April 4, 2015. 

The VFW Post 769, located at 305 N. Central Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ, 
has scheduled a special event for April 4, 2015, from 8:00 a.m. to 
12:00 p.m. The event will include the addition of an event trailer 
for the purpose of selling alcoholic beverages within the specified 
area. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses & Control Application dated 
February 12, 2015 for a Special Event License from the VFW Post 
769. 

Action Requested: Motion to recommend approval of a Special Event Liquor Ucense 
for the VFW Post 769, located at 305 N. Central Blvd., Quartzsite, 
AZ. 



:WSZl.::i\ifiO ::!0 ~;MO ... 

"'If' .... "'l ·a~-~ 4 ~~.J{ e ~ _,_ /(~., 

·0:11\~3~3!.1 

Arizona Department of Liquor Licer')ses and Control 
800 .W .Washington :$t.t;· Flqor 

Ph<;}eniX AZ 85007;.~34 
~.azliql,lor.gov 
. f602} 542-5'l41 .. 

FOR DLLC USE ONLY 

Event date(s): 

Event time start/end: 

[ 

APPL~CATION F()~ SPEC~AL.EVE* .LICEN~E l 
Fee= $2S.QO ·per·day for 1-,10·~-ays.(consecutive) I 

A service fee of $25.00. wlll be charge~ for all diShonor~d .. checks (A.R.S. §44-6852) J 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION~.This .ctKurpentmy~ te fuJv.~o .• ed or It will be returned. 
The Department of Uquor Ucenses and··contro1 mu$f rec~iY· this application ten (10) business days prior to the 
event. If the special event will be held.at a locaHon wlhoiJt a ~anent-liquor license or if the event wDI be on any 
portion of a IQcaHon that is not covered by the exrstlng.llquor license, this appllcaHon must be approved by the 
local government before submission to the Department-.. ~ Ltquor Ucenses and Control (see Section 15). 

sECDON 1 Name of Organization: Corporal Ben Scott VFW Post 769 

SECDON 2 Non-Profit/IRS Tax Exempt Number: _8_6_·1_0_0_12_4_3 ________________ _ 

SECDON 3 lhe organization is a: (check one box only) 
iiCharitable (501.C} DFratemal (must have regular membership and have been in existence for over five (5) years) 

0Religious 0Civic (Rotary, College Scholarship) 0Politicol Party, Ballot Measure or Campaign Committee 

SECDON 4 Will this event be held on a currently licensed premise and within the already approved premises? 

DYes iiNo 

VFW Post 769 14153004 9:2~-7488 

Nome of Business License Number ----~--~------~~----Phone pndude Area Code) 

SECDON 5 How is this special event going to conduct all dispensing, serving, and selling of spirituous liquors? 
Please read R·l9-318 for explanation (look in special event planning guide) and check one of the following boxes. 

DPiace license in non-use 

liDi~nse and serve all spirituous liquors under retaDer's license 

0Dispense and serve all spirituous liquors under special event 

0Split premise between special event and retail location 

(If nQ! using retan license, submit a letter of agreement from the agent/owner of 1he licensed premise to suspend the 
license during the event. If the special event is only using a portion of premise, agent/o~Nner will need to suspend that 
portion of the premise.) 

SECDON 6 What is the purpose of this ev~nt? ilon-site consumption Doff-site (auction) 0Both 

SECDON 7 Location of the Event: VFW Post 769 -------------------------------------------------------Address of Location: 305·N Centre! Blvd. auartzaite. La Paz. AZ 85346 

Street City County/Stofe Zip 

SECDON 8 Will this be stacked with a wine festival/craft distiller festival? DYes [i]No 

SECTION 9 Applicant must be a member of the qualifying organization and authorized by an Officer. Director or 
Chairperson of the Organization named in Section 1. (Authorizing signature is required in Section 13.) 

1. Applicant: Dole, Dennis -
last First, 

State Zip 

3. Applicant's home/cell nn.nn•"'· __;;::;;;::=---==----Applicant's business phone: L_) _____ _ 

4. Applicar:~t's email address: 

10117114 Pagel of4 
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SECDON 10 

1. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony, or had a liquor license revoked within the last five (5) years? 
DYes .No (If yes, attach explanation.) 

2. How many spedal event licenses have been issued to this location this year? _0 ___ _ 
[rhe number cannot exceed 12events per year; exceptions under A.R.S. §4-203.02(0).) 

3. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? DYes Iii No 
· (If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.) 

4. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds. The 
organization applying must receive 25% of the gross revenues of the special event liquor sales. Attach an 
additional page if necessary. · 

Name VFW Post 769 Percentage _1_0_0_'M-'-o-'-------
Address 305 N. Central Blvd .. Qu~rtzsite 1\Z. 85346 

Street City State Zip . 

Name------------------ - Percentage----------

Address ________ ~~------------------~~-----------~~-------~-
Street City State lip . 

5. Please read A.R.S. §4-203.02 Special event fjcense: rules and R 19-1-205 Reaujrements for a Special Event License. 
Note: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE .FOR CONSUMPnON AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY. 

"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EYENT UNLESS THEY ARE IN AUCTION SEALED CONTAINERS 
OR THE SPECIAL EvENT LICENSE IS STACKED WITH WINE /CRAFT DISTILLERY FESTIVAl liCENSE" 

6. What type of security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of liquor laws at this event? 
(Ust type and number of pollee/security peooooel and type of fencing or control barriers. If applicable.) 

0 Number of Pollee 4 Number of Security personnel II Fencing OBcrriers 
Explanation: In the Plot Plan your will see the expansion of the licensed premises to inclued a vacant 
area to the South of the building. This area will have a permanent fence on the western boundary 

to define it as a secure area. With this application is an application to expand the area permanently. 

SECDON 11 Date (s) and Hours of Event. ·May not exceed 1 0 consecutive days. 

10/17/14 

See A.R.S. §4-244(15) and (17) for legal hours of service. 

Date 

DAY 1: April4 

DAY2: 

DAY3: 

DAY4: 

DAYS: 

DAY6: 

DAY?: 

DAYS: 

DAY9: 

DAY 10: 

Day of Week 

Saturday 

Poge2of4 

Event Start 
nmeAM/PM 

BAM 

lndivldiJO!s requiring ADA accommodations con (602)542-9027. 

UcenseEnd 
Time AM/PM 

12 PM 



SECTION 13 This section is to be completed onJy .bY an Officer, Director or Chairperson of the .organization 
named in Section 1. 

I. /( <I 6.£. T r J • ,{j I'Lij -4 declare that I am an OFFICER, DIRECTOR, or CHAIRPERSON 
(Print full name) 

appointing the applicant listed in Section 9, to apply on behalf of the foregoing organization. for a Special Event 

Liquor Ucense.~ 

X~ 
{S~ 

My Commission Expires on: ~.... J 1.,2//1 
Dote I 

(' dlfl"'lf II tl-11 
Title/ Position 

SECJtQN 141his section is to be completed only by the applicant named in Section 9. 

1. ~41 j.s. :J}A k declare that I am the APPliCANT filing this appficatlon as 
{Print ful name) 

listed In Section 9. 1. have read the app6cation and the contents and all statements are true, correct and 

complete. 

x~~Ak= 

state Arac.tJth County of 4 f\. 't 

My Commission EXpires on: Pccc .. bv 1'1 ~18 
Date 

Day 

The local governing body may require additional appllcations to be completed and submitted. Please check with 
local government as to how far in advance they require these applications to be submitted. Additional licensing 
fees may also be required before approval may be granted. For more information, please contact your local 
jurisdiction: http:/fwww.gzljguor.goy/qssetsldocuments/homepgge docs/spec jivent !inks.odf. 

SECDQN 15 Local Governing Body Approval Section 

1, __________________ recommend 0APPROVAL D DISAPPROVAL 
{government offlclal) (Tille) 

on behalf of_--:~----:---~---'------:---:-----'------' --~----
(City, Town, County) SignatLXe Date Phone 

FOR DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR liCENSES AND CONTROL USE ONLY 

DAPPROVAL 0 DISAPPROVAL BY: __________ DATE: ---------

10/17/14 Page4of4 
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SECDON 12 License premises diagram. The licensed premises for your special event is the area in which you are 
authorized to sell, dispense or serve alcoholic beverages under the provisions of your license. The following 
space is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, 
serving areas, fencing, barricades, or other control measures and security position. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 

Agenda Item #7 

Summary: 

Consider acceptance of the Annual Financial Statements and 
Independent Auditors' Report for Fiscal Year 2013-2014. 

As a governmental municipality within the State of Arizona, the 
Town is required to undergo an annual audit of its financial 
statements. These audits, performed by certified public 
accountants, must be conducted in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted In the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States. 

The independent auditors are required to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement; and evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. 

It is the independent auditors' opinion that the Town's financial 
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information. 

Responsible Persons: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: 

Action Requested: 

Scott Graff, CPA, Colby & Powell, PLC 

1) Annual Financial Statements and Independent Auditors' Report, 
June 30, 2014. 

2) Annual Expenditure limitation Report, June 30, 2014. 

Motion to accept the Annual Financial Statements and 
Independent Auditors' Report for Fiscal Year 2013-2014. 



TOwN-OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 

_.Annual Financial Statements 
_and 

Independent Auditors' Report 
June 30, 2014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the 'fown Council 
Town of Quartzsite~· Arizona 

Report on the Financial Statements 

·we have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, th~ 
business•type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infol'llUlQ.on of the 
Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, as of and for the year ended June 3.0, 2014, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements· as 
listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility ror·fhe Financial Statements 

Management is responsible-for the preparation aiui fait presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with aCcounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Alp.erica; this 
includes the desi~ implem~tatiQn, ·and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Orir responsibility is to express opinions Oli these financial statements ·based on our audit.. We 
conducted· our audit in acoordance with awtitin~ standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the. standards -applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 'of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance · about whether the 
financial statements are free ftrim material misstatement 

An audit involves performing proCedUl'eS to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
jlJ(igment, including the assessment of 1;he risks of material misstatement of the finaneial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In rilalc,ing those risk assessments, the auditor 
oonsiders internal control relevant to the entitY's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose. of expressing an opinion on the · effectiveneSs of the ·entity's in~ control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant ~counting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis.for our audit opinions... __ . . -·. .. . . . ·-

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to abov.e present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective :finimcial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and 
each major fund of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, as of June 30, 2014, and the respective 
changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

The Town of Quartzsite, Arizona has not presented the Management's Discussion and Analysis 
that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America has determined is 
necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements. Such 
missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
budgetary comparison information and schedule of funding progress on pages 34 to 37 and 38 be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, 
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have .applied 
certain limited procedures to .the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures 
do not provide us with sufficient evidence tQ express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
January 30~ 2015, on our consideration of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona's internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
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compliance~ That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona's internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

Other Reporting Required by Arizona Revised Statutes 

Iii connection with our audi~ .we noted that over time, the Town had loaned $2,628,628 of 
highway user revenue fund monies to other Town fimds. The loan proceeds were eXpended in 
the other funds for various purposes which were not related to highways and streets. We do not 
consider such a loan in compliance with Arizona Revised StatUtes Title 28, Chapter 18, Article 2 
and any other dedicated state transportation revenues received by . the Town solely for the 
authorized transportation PlllJK>SCS. However, our audit was nOt directed primarily toward 
obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance·. 

January 30,2015 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2014 

Primary Government 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities 
ASSEI'S 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,845,255 $ 
Restricted cash 299,631 405,314 

Receivables - net 17,459 199,207 
Due ftom other governments 221,979 ' 

Prepaid e:xpenses 58,248 16.~1 
Interfund balances 4,326.556 (4,3U,$56) 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 211,001 741,145 

Capital assets, being depreciated, net 9,015,122 12,846,103 

Total assets 16,995,251 9,882,054 

IJABILI1'IES 

Accounts payable 89,575 59,582 
Accrued e:xpenses 55,847 17,728 

Unearned revenue 6,097 

Accrued interest 23,632 126,905 

Claims and settlements payable 207,500 
Refundable deposits 1,600 

Noncunentliabflities 
Due within 1 y~ 217,806 304,177 

Due in more than 1 year 647,595 8,301,857 

Total liabilities 1,248,052 8,811,849 

NETPOSlriON 
Net investment in capital assets 8,438,737 4,992,898 

Restricted for: 
Debt service 299,631 

Public safety 39,617 

Highways and streets 2,875,804 

Olhure and recreation 8,315 

Unrestricted (deficit) 4,085,095 (3,922,693} 

Total net position $ 151747,199 $ 1,0701205 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
- 5 -

Total . 

$ 2,845,255 

704,945 
216,666 
221,979 

75,089 

952,146 
21,861,225 

26,877,305 

149,157 

73,575 

6,097 
150,537 
207,500 

1,600 

521,983 
8,949,452 

10,059,901 

13,431,635 

299,631 

39,617 
2,875,804 

8,315 

1§402 

$ 16,8171404 
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Functions I Program; PJ!penses 

PriJIUU'Y gmernment: 
G>ve111DlCiltal activities 

General government $ 1,109,027 
Public safety 1,344,813 
Public works an4 streets 1,489,000 
Culture and recreation 408,930 
Debt service -interest 572222 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Charges 
for 

Services 

$ 110,976 
129,510 

600 
13,511 

-

Program Revenue 
Operating 
G-ants and 

Capital 
O'Bilts and 

Contributions Contributions 

$ 18.147 $ -
47,655 -

1,181,495 -
3,845 -

- -
Total gowrnmental acti'WI.Uea 4.40$.~ ~597_ _1,~!.142 -- -·-

Business-type activities 
Water 1,097,291 723,488 - 11,673 

Sewer 8741625 9402490 - -
Total buliness-type adhtUes _ .1,971,916 1,6632978 - I-1,673 -
Total pi.-ry go,eriUille•t $ .6380:9()8 -1 __ ) ___ ~J-_ __ _U~918;575 $ 1,251,142 $ 11,673 

General rewnae: 
Tues: 
Sales 
Franchi<Je 

State revenue sharing 
Auto lieu taxrevenue sharing 
State sales taxrevenue sharing 
Miscellaneous 
Lease income 
Gain on sale of assets 
Interest income 

Total general revenue 
Tran-.fers 

Cbange in net position 
Nc..-t position, beginning of year, as restated 
Nc.-t position, end ofyear 

Net (&p~ses) Revenue and .Changes' in Net Position 
~Government 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (979,904) $ - $ (979,904) 
(1,167,648) - (1,167,648) 

(306,905) - (306,905) 
(391,574) - (391,574) 

(57,2221 - (572222} 
~3~3) -· (2,903,253) 

- (362,130) (362,130} 

- 652865 652865 

- (296,265). (296,2(;5) 

(2,903,253) (296,265) (3,199,518) 

1,294,719 - 1,294,719 
T/,989 - n,989 

409,848 - 409,848 
296,891 - 296,891 
320,056 - 320,056 
108,008 - 108,008 

16,820· - 16,820 
8,164 - 8.164 
H~616 - 111616 

2,544,111 - 2,544,111 
3!z53J (3;531} 

(~61).) (328,796) (655,407) 
16t073z810 1,3991001 17t4z;8t1 

$ 1S.747,199 ~s 1,07.().205 $ 16.817,404 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2014 

General HURF 
Fund Fund 

ASSEI'S 

Cash and cash equivalents $ $ 2,794,739 
Restricted cash 299,631 ;.. 

Accounts receivable - net 17,459 
Due from other governments 110,293 108,173 
Prepaid eKpens es 35,906 22,342 
Due from other funds 1,697,928 2.628,628 

Total asseu $ 2,161,217 $ 5,553,882 

LIABILITII!S 
Accounts payable $ 70,519 $ 19,056 
Accrued eKpens es 47,795 8,052 
Unearned revenue 
Claims and settlements payable 200;000 

Total liabilities 318,314 27,108 

D.IJFIRRED INFLOWS OFRIEOURCES 
Unavailable revenue 46,544 

FUND BALANCES 
Unspendable 1,733,834 2,650,970 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 299,631 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 2,875,804 
Cuhure and recreation 

Unassigned (237,106) 

Total fund balances 1,796,359 5,526,774 

Total liabilities, deferred intlows of 
resources, and fund balances $ 21161;217 $ 51553;882 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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Total 
Grants Governmental 
Fund Funds 

50,516 $ 2,845,255 
299,631 

17,459 
3,513 221,979 

58,248 
4;326,556 

54,029 $ 7,769,128 

$ 89,575 
55,847 

6,097 6,097 
200,000 

6,097 351,519 

3,513. 50,057 

4,384,804 

299,631 
36,104 36,104 

2,875,804 
8,315 8,315 

(237,106) 

44,419 7,367,552 

54,029 $ 71769;128 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet t~ th~ Statement of Net Position 

Governmental Filnds 
June30, :2014 

Fund balances-total governmental funds 

Amounts reported fot govemmental activities in the 
.Statement ofNet Position are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resoUJ'ces and therefore, are not reported in the funds. 

Some receivables are not available to pay for current-period 

e:xpenditures and therefore, are deferred in. the funds. 

Some liabilities, including bonds payable and cJaims payable, are not due and 

payable in the current period and therefore, are not reported in the funds. 

Net position of gcneJ"Dmental acti\'itles 

see accompanying notes to financial statements 
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s 7,367,552 

9,226,123 

50,057 

$ J5,747,199 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

GovefllJDental Funds 
Year Ended June 30,2014 

General HURF 
Fund Fund 

Revenues 
Intergovernmental $ 1,026,796 $ 1,180,022 $ 
Taxes 1,248,175 
Other revenue 123,145 1,472 
Fines 122,807 
Licenses and permits 105,539 600 
Franchise fees 77,989 
Charges for serviceS 35,768 
Interest 111616 

Total revenues 21751,835 1,182,094 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government 1,050,588 
Public safety 1,561,597 
Highways and streets 6,961 844,479 
Cui~ and recreation 358,529 

Capital outlay 70,509 158,724 
Debt service 

Principal 105,654 39,884 
Interest 551096 21104 

Total expenditures 3,2081934 11045,191 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (4571099) 1361903 

Other flnandng sources (uses) 
Sale of capital assets 1,132 7,032 
Transfers 49,101 
Capital lease agreement 101374 

Total other financing sources (uses) 60,607 7,032 

Net chan&e in fond balances (39G,492) 143,935 

Fund balances, beginning of year 2,192,851 5,382,839 

Fund balances, end of year $ 117961359 $ 515261774 $ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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Grants 
Fund 

57,700 

571700 

38,001 

13,758 

51,759 

5,941 

(16,570) 

(16,570) 

(10,629) 

551048 

441419 

Total 
Governmental 

Fund 

$ 2,264,518 
1,248,175 

124,617 
122,807 
106,139 
77,989 
35,768 
111616 

3,9911629 

1,050,588 
1,599,598 

851,440 
372,287 
229,233 

145,538 
57,200 

4,305,884 

(314,255) 

8,164 
32,531 
10,374 
51,069 

(263,186) 

7,630,738 

$ 7,367,552 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 
Governmental Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Net change in fund balances-total goverrimerital funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 

S~~~nt of Activit~s are different because: 

Governmental fun,ds report capital outlays as e71penditures . 
However, in the Statement of Activities the cost of 

those assets is allocated over theif estimated useful 
lives and reported as depreciation e71pense. 

Capital outJay-type ellpenditures 

Depreciation expense 

Revenues .in the Statement of Activities that do not provide 

current financial re!!ources are ll()t reported as revenues 
iri the funds . 

Debt proceeds provide current financial resourees to 
governmental funds , but issuing debt increas-es long-term 

liabilities in the Statement ofNet Position. Repayment of 

debt prlncipal .is an expenditure in the governmental ftmds, 
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the 
Statement ofNet Position. 

Capital lease. incurred 

Decrease in claims payable 

Decrease in compensated absenses 
Oecrease in accrued interest 
Principal repaid 

Change in net pJSit:lon of gOYernmentalacChities 

195,829 

(766,582) 

(10,374) 

312,500 

9,629 

3,018 

14*.498 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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$ (263,186) 

(570,753) 

50,057 

457.271 

$ (326,611) 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30,2014 

Business-!XI!e Activities-Fnte!Erise Funds 

Water Sewer 
Fund Fund 

ASSETS 
Current assets 

Restricted cash $ 271,789 $ 127,525 
Accounts receivable - net 82,166 117,041 
Prepaid expenses 72642 91199 

Total current assets 3671597 253,765 

Noncurrent assets 
Capital assets, net ofaccuJmJlated 

depreciation, where applicable: 
land 14,047 19,500 
Construction in progress 707,598 
Equipmmt, net 54,290 112,474 
Systetm, net 8,518,926 4,158,002 
Vehicles, net !a411 
Total noncurrent assets 8,5891674 4997,574 

Total assets !z9571271 5,251,339 

IJABJLII'DS 
Current lialilifies 

Accounts payable 35,410 24,172 
Accrued expenses 14,618 3,110 
Accrued interest 73,816 53,089 
Co~ensated absences 8,866 2,818 
Refundable deposits 1,600 
Notes payable, cum::nt portion 1632427 1292066 

Total current lialilities 297,737 21!a255 

Noncurrent lialilities 
Due to other funds 2,327,442 1,999,114 
Notes payable, net of current portion 417571651 3,544,206 

Total noncurrent lialilities 710851093 51543z220 

Totallialilities 71382,830 517551575 

Net position 
Net investmmt in capital assets 3,668,596 1,324,302 
Unrestricted (deficit) (2,0941155} ~1 18281538} 

Total net position $ 1,574,441 $ ~504123~ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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Total 

$ 405,314 
199,207 

16,841 
6212362 

33,547 
707,598 
166,764 

12,676,928 
!a411 

13~87~8 

14220~610 

59,582 
17,728 

126,905 
11,684 

1,600 
292,493 
509,992 

4,326,556 
!z3011857 

1!a6281413 

13!138,405 

4,992,898 
{3,922,693} 

$ 1!070,205 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Statement of Revenue, E~enses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
Year Ended Jutte 30, 2014 

Business·!X2e Activities-Ent~rise Funds 
Water Sewer 
Fund Fund 

OperatiDg tewnaes 
Water charges (net ofbad debts of$3,548) $ 723,488 $ 

Sewer charges (net ofbad debts of$7,.212) 933~169 

Rental reven:ue . 7,321 

T~ operatiug rewnaes 7232488 940i490 

OperaUng expenses 
-Pemonnel 240,848 163,674 
Insurance 32,041 ' 42,721 
Professional services 110,359 132,017 
Utilities 111,166 75;392 
Repairs and maintenance 61,653 38,525 ' 
Materials and supplies 25,343 43,310 
Other 13,055 14,358 
Depreciation 3091690 ~5~ 

Total operating expenses 9042155 73~50$ . 

OJiending Income (loss) {180~6~ 2071985 

Nonoperating rewn~~~ (expenses) 
Meter and cap fees 11,673 
Interest e:xpense . !1931136) !14~1202 

Total nonoperating rewnues (expenses) !18i1463l !J4~120l 

.. lneome (lost) before transfers (362,130) 65,865 

Transfers ~1511542 !1723T!J 

Increase (deen•e) ln net plSition (377,.284) 48,488 

Total net position, beginning ofyeat 119511725 !SS2i1242· 
Total net plisition, end ofyear $ 11574

1
441 $ ~504~~ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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Total 

·$ 723,488 
933,169 

71321 
126631978 

404,522 
74,762 . 

242,376 
186,558 
100,178 
68,653 
27,413 

53~198 
lz63~z«i<> 

271318 

11,673 
(3351256) 
{3231583l 

(296,265) 

p2,53Q 

(328,796) 

113991001 

$ 11070;205 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIWNA 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Business-txee Activities-Ente!Erise Funds 
Water Sewer 
Fund Fund 

Cash ftows from operating acth·ities: 
Receipts from customers $ 693,085 $ 885,739 
Payments to suppliers and providers of 

goods and services (374,044) (378,201) 
Payments to employees {1841797) ~125,785} 

Net easb prowided (used) by 
operating acti"Wties 1341244 3811753 

Cash ftOW!I from noncaptal 
financing ac:ti"Wties : 

Transfers (to) from other funds (15,154) (17,371} 
Loans (to) from other funds 379,320 ~901649} 

Net cash prcmded (used) by 
noncapi-.I financing acti'\'ities 3641166 {1081026) 

Cub ftows from captal and relaU,d 
financing aethl.lties: 

Proceeds from issuance ofnote payable 1,110,225 
Receipts from meter and cap fees 28,823 21,185 
Purchase of capital assets (70,120) 
Interes t paid (195,704) (143,997) 
Principal payments on notes payable !J57,819l p1063,495} 

Net cash p-oftded (used) by capital and 
related financing adhifies ~324,700} {146,202} 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equiwlents 173,710 127,525 

Cash and cash equivalents , beginning of year 1041079 

Cash and cash equiwlents, end ofyear $ 277,789 $ 127,525 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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Total 

$ 1,578,824 

(752,245) 
~31015822 

515,997 

(32,531) 
288,671 

2561140 

1,110,225 
50,008 

(70,120) 
(339,701) 

p122113142 

~4701902} 

301,235 

3971258 

$ 405,314 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Statement of.Cash Flows· 

Proprietary Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2014 

(t;ont;nued) . 

Business-type Activities-Entemrise Funds 
Water Sewer '· · 
Fund Fund Total 

Reconciliation qf operating. income (los•) to net 
cash )X"OV.ided (used) by operating acti'tlities: 

Operating income (loss) $ (180,667) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 

to net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities : 
Depreciation 
Bad debts · · 
(Increase) decrease: 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid elq>eilses 
Inventoey 

I:Ji~tease (decrease): 
AcCQ,unts p~y8Qle 
Accm.!:d expenses 
ComJ)ensated absences payable 

Net cas b prorided (used) by operati.ng actiwties 

309,690 
3,548 

(33,951) 
(2,823) 
7,439 

.33~1 

1~ 

.. (42102) 

$ 134,244 

$ 207,985 $ 27,318 

222,S08 532,198 
7,2l2 10,760 

(61,963) (95,914) 
(2,773) (5,596) 
2,536 9,975 

9,222 43,123 
699 1,908 

(32()73). (7271S} 

$ 38ll753 $ 515,997 

NONCASH CAPJI'AL FINANONG AC'l'IVIfU.iS: Loan premi.umil in the Water and Sewer Funds were 
amorti2ed to interest eJq~ense a~ $7~1 and $573, ·respectively. · 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles applicable to governmental units adopted by the Governmental Accmmting 
Standards Board (GASB). A summary of the Town's significant accounting policies are as 
follows: 

A. Reporting Entity 

The Town is a general purpose local government that is governed by a separately elected Town 
Com1.cil. The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the Town (the primary 
government) and its component units. 

Component units are legally separate entities for which the Town is considered to be financially 
accountable. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part 
of the Town's operations. Therefore, data from these units is combined with data of the primary 
government. Discretely presented component units, on the other hand, are reported in a separate 
column in the combined financial statements to emphasize they are legally separate from the 
Town. Each blended component unit discussed below has a June 30 year-end. The Town has no 
discretely presented component units. 

The Town of Quartzsite Municipal Property Corporation is an Arizona nonprofit 
corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of Arizona. The principal objective 
of the Corporation is to assist the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, in acquiring, constructing, 
financing, operating, improving or modifying public facilities for the benefit of all Town 
of Quartzsite, Arizona, residents. The Corporation' s board of directors consists of three 
members appointed by the Quartzsite Town Council. 

Separate financial statements of the blended component unit are not prepared. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

The basic financial statements include both government-wide statements and fund financial 
statements. The government-wide statements focus on the Town as a whole, while the fund 
financial statements focus on major funds. Each presentation provides valuable information that 
can be analyzed and compared between years and between governments to enhance the 
usefulness of the information. 

- 16 -



TOWN OF QUARTZSITEt ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE I ..-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINGPOUCIES- Continued 

Government-wide statements-provide information about the primary government (the Town). 
The statements include a statement of Net Position ·and a statement of actiVities. These 
$tatements report the financial activities of the overall government. They also distinguish 
between the governmental and business-type acti:Yiti~s· of the Town. Governmental activities 
generally are nnanced through taxes and intergovetnntental revenues. Business-type activities are 
financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties. 

A statement of activities presents· a comparison between direct expenses and· program revenues 
for each function of the Town's governmental activities and segment of its business-type 
activities. Direct expenses are those · that ate specifically associated with a pmgtam or function 
and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. The Town does not allocate 
indirect expenses to programs or functions. Program revenues include: 

• charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, 
· • operating pts and contributions, and · 
• capital grants and contributions. 

Revenues that are not classified as program revenUes; including internally dedicated resources 
and all taxes, are reported as general revenues. 

Generally, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the gove1mnent-Wide 
financial statements ·to minimize the double counting of internal activities. However, charges for 
interfund services provided and used are not eliminated if the prices· approximate their eXternal 
exchange values. 

Flmd fiilancial statement:S--jn'Ovide information about the Town's funds, including blended 
eomponent units. Separate statements are ~ted for the gov~ental and proprietary fund 
categories. The emphasis of fund :financial statements · is on major governmental and enterprise 
funds, each displayed in a separate column~ All remaining governmental and enterprise funds .are 
aggregated and reported as non major funds. 

Propriebuy fund operating revenues, sUch as charges for services, result from transactions 
associated with the fund's pnncipal a¢tivity in which each party receives and gives up essentially 
equal values. Non-operating revenues, 8uch ~ subsidies and investment earnings, result from 
transactions in which the parties do not eX.change equal values. Revenues generated by ancillary 
activities are also reported as non-operatirig revenues. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2~14 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES- Continued 

The Town reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the Town's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources 
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The HURF Fund accounts for specific revenue received from the State of Arizona Highway 
User Revenue Fund which is legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

The Grants Fund accounts for specific revenue sources that are restricted to expenditures for 
specified purposes as defined by the grantor. 

The Town reports the following major enterprise funds: 

The Water Fund and Sewer Fund account for operations that are financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises, in which the intent of the Town Council is that the 
costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or for which the Town 
Council has decided that periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses incurred, or net 
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accoWitability, or other purposes. 

C. Basis of Accounting 

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are presented using the economic 
resomces measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when 
earned and expeD$eS are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the 
related cash flows take place. Grants and doll;lltions are recognized as revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements the provider imposed have been met. 

Governmental funds in the fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus ~d the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, 
revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The Town .considers all revenues 
reported in the governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected within 60 days 
after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for 
principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated 
absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they are due and payable. General 
capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuances of 
general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital lease agreements are reported as other 
financing sources. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Finlllleial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE I-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES- Continued 

D. Cash and Investments 

For purposes' of its statement of cash flows, the. Town considers only tho.se highly liquid 
investments with a maturity ofthree months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Nonparticipating interest~eaming investment contracts are stated at cost. Money market 
investmm.ts and participating.interest-eaming investment contracts with a remaining maturity of 
one year or less at time of purchase are stated at amortized cost. All other investments are stated 
at fair value. 

E. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable in the proprietary funds are estimated by the 
Town. The amount recorded as uncollectible at June 30, 2014, for the Water and Sewer Funds 
was $27,384 and $·52,616,- respectively. 

F. Inventories 

Inventories of the business type activities are recorded at cost using the first-in; first-out basis of 
accounting. 

G. Capital Assets 

Capital assets are reported at actual cost. Donated assets are reported at estimated fair value at the 
time received. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIWNA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES- Continued 

Capitalization thresholds (the dollar values above which asset acquisitions are added to the 
capital asset accounts), depreciation methods, and estimated useful lives of capital assets reported 
in the government-wide statements and proprietary funds are as follows: 

Capitalimtion Depreciation Estimated 

Threshold Method Useful Life 

Land $ 5,000 n/a n/a 
Construction in progress 5,000 n/a nla 
Vehicles 5,000 Straight-line 5-10 

Furniture and fixtures 5,000 Straight-line 5-15 

Equipment 5,000 Straight-line 5-15 

Land Improvements 5,000 Straight-line 15-20 

Buildings 5,000 Straight-line 25-50 

Utility systetm 5,000 Straight-line 25-50 

Inftas tructure 5,000 Straight-line 25-50 

H. Investmentlnco~ne 

Investment income is composed of interest, dividends, and net changes in the fair value of 
applicable investments. 

I. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences consist of vacation leave earned by employees based on services already 
rendered. Employees may accumulate up to 320 hours of vacation depending on years of service. 
Upon termination of employment, all unused vacation benefits are paid to employees. 
Accordingly, vacation benefits are accrued as a liability in the financial statements. 

Employees may accumulate an unlimited amount of sick le11ve hours. Because sick leave benefits 
do not vest with employees, a liability for sick leave benefits is not accrued in the financial 
statements. 

J. Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date of issuance of the fmancial 
statements, and has determined that there are no significant subsequent events requiring 
disclosure. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 3it, 2014 

N OTE J .... SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES- Colitinued 

K. Fund Balance Reporting· 

The Governmental Accounting ·Standards Boar.d · (GASB) Statenlent No. 54 ·requires· ·fund 
balances to :be. properly reported Within one .of the fund balance categories listed below: 

1. Nonspendable fund balance includes .amounts that cannot be spent because they are either 
not in spendable forin or lega,lly or contractually required td be maintained intact such as 
fund balance associated with iriventones, prepald8, long-term' loms and notes reCeivable 
(unless the proceeds are restricted, committed, or assigned), · 

2. Restricted fund balance includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution provisions or enabling legislation, or exterilal resource 
providers, 

3. Committed fund balance includes ~ounts that can be U$ed only for the specific purposes 
determined by a formal action of the Towli Council, 

4. Assigned fund balances are intended to be used by the Town for specific purposes but do 
not meet the criteria to be· classified as restricted or committed, and 

5. Unassigned fund balance is the residUal classification for the Town's governmental funds 
and includes all spendable amounts not contairied in other-classifications. · 

The Town's policy for committed fund balances is through forriial Town resolutions passed 
through the elected Town council. The process of rescinding a committed fund balance requires 
the same process. 

The Town's policy for assigned fund balances is through motions passed by the elected Town 
council. Assigned fund balances do not require a formal resolution. 

When expenditures incur for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted (committed, 
assigned, or unassigned) auiolints are available, the Town's policy is to apply the expenditure 
first to restricted, and then to unrestricted in the following order of committed, assigned, and then 
unassigned; 

L. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Principles 

In March 2012, the GASB issued Statement 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. GASB 65 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclas~, as 
deferred outfloWs of resources or deferred inflows of resources, c~rtain items that were 
previously reported as assets and liabilities and reco·gilizes, as outflows of resources or inflows of 
resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. This statement is 
effective for periods beginning after December 15,2012. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES- Continued 

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions-an amendment ofGASB Statement No. 27. The primary objective of this Statement is 
to improve accounting and financial rq>arting by state and local governments for pensions. It 
also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial 
support for pensions that is provided by other entities. This Statement results from a 
comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial 
reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting 
assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating ~ditional transparency. The 
provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 
15, 2014. Upon implementation, it is anticipated that this Statement will cause a restatement of 
beginning net position of the Governmental Activities. 

NOTE 2-DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) authorize the Town to invest public monies in the State 
Treasurer' s investment pool; U.S. Treas~ obligations; specified state and local government 
bonds; and interest-earning investments such as savings accounts, certificates of deposit, and 
repurchase agreements in eligible depositories. The statutes require collateral for demand 
deposits, certificates of deposit, and repurchase agreements at 101 percent of all deposits not 
covered by federal depository insurance. 

Deposits-At June 30, 2014, the carrying amount of the Town's total pooled cash in bank was 
$2,747,593, and the bank balance was $2,810,554. The bank balance is covered by federal 
depository insurance and collateral held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or 
agent in the Town's name. 

Investments-At June 30, 2014, the investments consisted of the following: 

Investment 

Arizona LGIP Pool S 

Rating 

Organi2ation 

S&P 

Credit 

Rating 

AAA 

Reported 

Amount 

$ 696,866 

Fair 

Value 

$ 696,866 

The State Board of Investment provides oversight for the State Treasurer's pools, and the Local 
Government Investment Pool Advisory Committee provides consultation and advice to the 
Treasurer. The fair value of a participant's position in the pool approximates the value of that 
participant' s pool shares. Those shares are not identified with specific investments and are not 
subject to custodial credit risk. All other investments were insured or registered in the Town's 
name, or were held by the Town or its agent in the Town' s name. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes· to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 -DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS- Continued 

Restricted cash - Restricted cash consisted of cash held by trustee for debt service and for certain 
property and equipment improvements and expenditures. Total restricted cash at June 30, 2014 
totaled $704,945. 

NOTE 3- CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2014, were as follows: 

IJ.a)ance Balance 

J~ 11 2013 Increases Decreases June 3Qz 2014 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

land $ 115,974 $ 115,974 
Construction in progress 95/12.1 95l'121 

Total captaluaets not 
beiDg dep-eelated 115,974 9S,<JZ1 211

1
()()1 

Capitah.ssets being depreciated: 
Buildings 1,255,899 1,255,899 
Land ~rovements 245,617 10,112 255,129 
Furniture and fixtures 450,132 4SO,p2 
Equipment 1,466,131 41,750 1,507,881 
Vehicles 984,855 48.940 1,033,795 
Street lights 55,471 55,471 
Streets and curbs 11~~913 11~81913 

Total 1516971018 1QQz802 1517971fDIJ 

Less accutWlated depreciation fur: 

~ing~J (358,052) (39,082) (397,134) 
land in:provements (120,718) (12,674) (133,~92) 

Fuiniture and fixtures (450,132) (450,132) 
Equipment (1,236,631) (67,754) (1,304,385) 
Vehicles (794.428) (72,043) (866,471) 
Street lights (24,501) (2,774) (l:/,275) 
Streets and curbs {310312654} {572,255) ~31603.909} 

Teal {~01~11§2 Q!S582} !~782.~ 
Teal eaptal•seu beiDg depredaad, net 9zlj80,902 {66Sz780l 910151122 

Govetrllllelltal activities capital assets, net $ 91796,876 $ ~572i753l $ $ 9.226.123 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30,2014 

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS- Continued 

Business-type activities : 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capiUd assets not 
being dep-eciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Utility system; 
Equipment 
Vehicles 

Total 

Less accwwlated depreciation for: 
Utility system; 
Equipment 
Vehicles 

Total 

Total capital assetl!i being depreciated. net 

Business-type activities capital assets, net 

Ba1ance 

July 1,2013 

$ 33,547 
637,478 

671/125 

18,369,087 
756,622 

57.356 
1911832065 

(5,192,662) 
(561,270) 
(501832l 

(51804, 764l 

13~7~01 

$ 141049.326 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 

Cuhure and recreation 

Total governmental activities depreciation e:xpense 

Business -type activities : 
Water 
Sewer 

Total business-type activities depreciation e:xpense 
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Increases 

$ 
701120 

701120 

(499,497) 
(28,588) 
(1.tll3l 

(53~198l 

(53~198l 

$ ,462.078) 

Balance 

Decreases June 30, 2014 

$ $ 33,547 
7071598 

7411145 

18,369,087 
156,6Z1. 
57~56 

1911831065 

(5,692,159) 
(589,858) 
(54194~ 

(~3361962l 

1~8461103 

$ $13~87~8 

$ 49.910 
50,559 

628,544 

372569 

$ 7661582 

$ 309,690 
222.508 

$ 5321198 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, ·2014 

NOTE 4-DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 

Amounts due from other governments consisted of the following: 

City sales tax 
State sales tax 
Vehicle license tax 
Highway user shared revenue 
~ts 

NOTE 5-LONG-TERM LIAB1LITIE.$ 

Due from 
State of 
Arizona 

$ 70,688 
27,175 
12,430 

108,173 
3,513 

$ 221,979 

The following schedule details the Town's long-term liability and obligation activity for the year 
ended June 30, 2014. 

Balance Balance Due within 
July 1, 2013 Additions Reductions June 30, 2014 1 year 

Governmental activ~: 
Compensated absences s 87,644 $ $ (9,629) $ 78,015 $ 78,015 
Capital leases payable 70,790 10,374 (40.538) 40,626 32,831 
Bonds payable -net 848,720 . 32040 pos1ooo~ 7462760 1061960 
Governmental activities 

long-teun liabilities $ 11515,917 $ 13,414 $ (155,16z> $ 865,401 $ 217,806 

Business-type activities: 
Compensated absences $ 19,459 $ $ (7.775) $ 11,684 $ 11,684 
Notes payable ~706.803 111101225 p,222,678l 815941350 m,493 
Business-type activities 

long-teun liabilities $ !.6631100 $111101225 s p123o14s3~ $ 816061034 $ 3041177 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 5-LONG-TERM LIABILITIES- Continued 

Bonds payable-The Town's bonded debt consists of a 2004 revenue bond issuance of 
$1,520,000. The revenue bond requires repayments of principal and interest payments due 
annually on July 1st of each year with the final payment due July 1, 2019. Bonds outstanding at 
June 30, 2014, were as follows: 

Original Maturity Interest Outstanding 

Description Amount Ranses Rates 

Revenue bonds $ 1,5201000 2004-2019 5.0%-6.25% $ 

Amortized bond dis count 

Revenue bonds-net 

Notes payable-The Town's notes payable consisted of the following: 

Business-type Activities 

Water Fund Sewer Fund 
Note payable to Greater Arimna Development Authority 
(GADA) requiring repayments of an interest only paym:nt 
on February 1st of each year beginning February 1, 2007 
and principal and interest payments due annually on 
August 1 of each year with final payment due August 1, 
2036. Interest rates follow a GADA bond issue rate that 
varies between 4% and 5%. Note payable is net of an 

Principal 

765,000 

(18z240l 

746i760 

Total 

amortized note premiumof$50,450. $ 3,640,949 $ 2,672,243 $ 6,313,192 

Note payable to Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of 
Arimna in m:mthly instalhnents of$8,636 including interest 
at 2.45%, final payment due June 2031. 

Note payable to Water Infiastructure Finance Authority of 
Arimna with interest at 2.805% and due January 1st and 
July 1st of each year beginning January 1, 2014, with final 
payment due July 1, 2033. 
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1,280,129 1,280,129 

110011029 11001,029 

$ 4,921,078 $ 3,673;272 $ 8,594,350 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 5 -LONG-TERM UABILITIES -Continued 

The. following schedule details debt servi~ requirements to maturity for the Town's bonds and 
notes payable at June 30, 2014. 

Governmental Activities Business-!X2e Activities 

Year 

Fnding :B.ca~:smu~ Bong!! f!IX~ble Notes Payable 

June 30 Princ!J!al Interest Princ!Eal Interest 

20JS $ 106.960 $ 43,978 $ 292,493 $ 346,040 

2016 111,960 36;790 306,063 335,001 

2017 121,960 28;978 314,729 323,547 

2018 126,960 20,853 328,490 312,071 

2019 136,960 12,103 337,352 299,480 

2019-23 141,960 3,040 1,903,339 1,282,339 

2024-28 2,138,595 868,548 

2029-33 1,733,305 476,795 

2034-38 1,239,983 75,263 

Total ·$ 746,760 $ 145,742 $ 8,594,350 $ . 4,319,084 

CapiUllleases-The Town has acquired equipment under long-term lease agreements classified 
as capital leases because it provides for a bargain purchase option or a transfer of ownership by 
the end of the lease term. The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows: 

Equipment 

Less: accumulated dep~iation 

Canying value 

Governmental 

Activities 

$ 130,080 

(26,016) 

$ 104,064 



TOWN. OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABIUTJES- ContinUI!d 

The following schedule details debt service requirements to maturity for the Town's capital 
leases payable at June 30, 2014. 

YearFnding Governmental 
June30 Activities 

2015 $ 33,941 

2016 2,450 

2017 2,450 
2018 21246 

Total minimlm lease payments 41,087 

Less amount representing interest {462} 

Present value of net minimun lease payments $ 40,625 

NOTE 6 -RISK MANAGEMENT, SETTLEMENTS, AND PENDING UTIGATION 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Town carries 
commercial insurance for all such risks of loss, including workers' compensation and employees' 
health and accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded 
commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. · 

Settled Claims 
Having weighed the costs associated with multiple appeals against the overall chance of success, 
decisions were made by the Town and its insurance carrier to settle various claims. The largest 
of the settlements relates to an August 2011 complaint filed against the Town in relation to the 
termination of employees of the Town's police department. Although the Town's insurance 
carrier has covered most of the settlement, the Town's portion of the settlement totals $302,500, 
of which the Town had paid $102,500 and $200,000 was still payable at June 30, 2014! 

PeruiinK LitiKation 
The Town is subject to a number of lawsuits, investigations, and other claims. The Town has 
recorded a liability for lawsuits, investigations, and other claims where the possibility of an 
unfavorable outcome is probable and whereas the amount of loss is reasonably estimable. The 
liability for the Town's deductible for such lawsuits and claims totaled $7,500. The total claims 
payable liability for-settled and pending litigation as of Jnne 30, 2014 totaled $207,500. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financi~ Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 7 -RETIREMENT PLANS 

Agent Plan Description- The Town contributes to the plan described below. Benefits are 
established by state statute and generally provide retirement, death, long-term disability, survivor, 
.and health insurance premium benefits. The retirement . benefits . are generally paid at a 
percentage, based on years of service, of the retirees' average compensation. Long-teim 
disabilitY benefits vary by circumstance, but generally pay a percentage of the employee's 
monthly compensation. Health insurance premium benefits are generally paid as a flat dollar 
amount per month towards the retiree's health care insurance premiums, in amounts based on 
whether the benefit is for the retiree or for the retiree and dependents. 

The Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) administers agent multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension and health insurance premium plans that cover public safety personnel 
who are regularly assigned hazardous duty as employees of the State of Arizona or one of its 
political subdivisions; The PSP:R.S, actittg as a common investment and administrative agent, is 
governed by a five-member board, known as The Fund Manager, and the participating local 
boards according" to the provisions of A.R.S. Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 4. The PSPRS issues a 
publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplelil.ehtary 
information. This report may be obtained by writing to the Public Safety Personnel Retireril.ent 
System, 3010 East Camelback Road, Suite 200, Phoenix, Arizona 85016-4416, or by calling 
(602) 255-5575. 

Funding Policy - The Arizona State Legislature establishes and may amend active plan 
members' and the Town's contribution rates for PSPRS. 

For the year Cl1ded June 30, 2014, active PSPRS members were required by statute to contribute 
10.35 percent ofth~ members' annual covered payroll, and the Town was required to contribute 
at the actuarially determined rate of 13.55 percent, of which 1.48 percent was the health 
insurance premium portion. 

The contribution requirements for the year ended June 30, 2014, were established by the June 30, 
2012 actuarial valuations, and those actuarial valuations were based on the following actuarial 
methods and assumptions. 

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about 
the probability of events in the future. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the 
plans and the annual required contributions are subject to continUal revision as actual results are 
compared to past expectations and new estimates are made. The required schedule of funding 
status presented below provides multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial 
value of the plans' assets are increasing or decreasmg over time relative to the actuarial accrued 
liability for benefits. 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 7- RETIREMENT PLANS- Continued 

Projections of benefits are based on 1) the plans as understood by the Town of Quartzsite, 
Arizona and plan members and include the types of benefits hi force at the valuation date, and 2) 
the pattern of sharing benefit costs between the Town and plan members to that point. Actuarial 
calculations reflect a long-tenn perspective and employ methods and assumptions that are 
designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of 
assets. The significant actuarial methods and assumptions used to establish the fiscal year 2014 
contribution requirements are as follows: 

Actuarial valuation date 
Actuarial cost ~thod 
Amortimfun method 
Remaining amortization period 

Asset valuation method 
Actuarial asSlllllpfuns: 

Investment mte of retmn 
Projected saJary increases 
Payroll growth 

June 30, 2012 
Entry Age Normal 
Level percent-of-pay closed 
24 years for underfi.mded actuarial liability, 
20 years for overftmded 
7-year .slnootbed market 

8.000/o 
5.00% - 9.000/o . 
5.000/o 

Trend Information - Annual pension cost information for the current and two preceding years 
follows for each of the agent plans. 

Plan 

PSPRS 
Pension 

Heahh Insurance 

Year 
F.nded 
June30 

2014 
2013 
2012 

2014 
2013 
2012 

Annual 
Pension 

Cost(APC} 

$ 

$ 

57,967 
70,015 
59,246 

9,282 
12,545 
12,190 

Percentage 
ofAPC 

Contributed 

!I' 

... 

100% 
100 
100 

100% 
100 
100 

Net 
Pension 

Obligation 

$ 

$ 

Schedule of Funded Status - Following is the schedule of funded status for PSPRS as of the most 
recent valuation date, June 30, 2014, and the previous two fiscal years. The fiscal year 2014 
actuarial methods and assumptions used for the schedules are not significantly different than the 
fiscal year 2013 actuarial methods and assumptions as described on page above. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June30, 1014 

NOTE 7 -RETIREMENT PLANS- Continued 

:Pe.-sion 
Unfunde<l 

Actuarial liability .as 
Value of Actuarial Funding Annual Percentage of 

Actuar:ial Plan Accrued Liability Funded Covered Covered 
Valuation Assets Liability ~css) Ratio Payroll Payroll 

Date (a) {b) (b-a) (alb} (c} ([a-bYe) 

6/30/2014 $ 2,874,609 $ 2,786,036 $ (88.573) 103.2% $ 410.633 0.0% 
6/3012013 2,908,065 2,454,270 (453.~5) 118.5 582,504 0.0 
613012012 2.821,166 2,275,505 (545,661) 124.0 568,865 0.0 

Health IDsuranee 
Unfunded 

Actuarial liability as 
Value of Actuarial Funding Annual Percentage of 

Actuarial Plan Accrued Liability Funded Covered Covered 
Valuation Assets liability ~s) Ratio Payroll Payroll 

Date (a) (b) (b-a) (alb) (c) ([a-bYe) 

613012014 $ 1C17;267 $ 41,187 $ (66,080) 260.4% $ 410,633 0.0 % 
613012013 79,420 79,420 0.0 582,504 13.6 
613012012 90,552 90.552 0.0 568,865 15.9 

Defined contribution plan - The Town maintains a defined contribution plan. Employees are 
eligible to participate after one year of service and may elect to contribute up to the lesser of 
100% of their earnings or $17,500. The Town will match up to 6% of the earnings. Pension 
expense amounted to $54,255 for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

NOTE 8 -INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITY 

Interfund receivables and payables for the year ended June 30, 2014, were as follows: 

Pa;t:able from 

Water Sewer 

Payable to Fund Fund Total 

General Fund $ $ 1,697,928 $ 1.697,928 

HURF/LTAF Fund ~3272442 301.186 2,62~628 

$ ~3271442 $ 1~9991114 $ 4.3261556 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

NOTE 8 -INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITY- Continued 

The interfund receivables and payables were necessary in order to fund the ongoing activities of 
the Water and Sewer Funds. The balances owed from the Water and Sewer Funds is not expected 
to be repaid within one year. 

NOTE 9- RESTATEMENT OF BEGINNING NET POSITION 

The Town had to restate net position of the Governmental Activities to adjust for deferred costs 
which are no longer considered assets under GASB 65 (see Note 1 ). The effects of the 
restatement are a reduction of beginning net position of the Governmental Activities in the 
amount of $34,557. 
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Revenues 
Intergovernmental 
Taxes 
Other revenue 
Fines 
Licenses and permits 
Franchise. fees 
Charges for services 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Culture and recreation 

Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Sale of capital assets 
Transfers 
capital lease agreement 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
General Fund 

Year Ended June 30,2014 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 1,041,124 $ 1,041,124 
1,345,000 1,345,000 

45,500 45,500 
131,000 131,000 
132,800 132,800 
70,000 70,000 
37,820 37,820 

51000 51000 
2,808,244 21808,244 

954,958 954,958 
1,307,615 1,307,615 

103,863 103,863 
427,949 427,949 
312,600 312,600 

81,042 81,042 
551096 551096 

3!243,123 312431123 

(434,879) (434,879) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net changes in fund balances (434,879) (434,879) 

Fund balances, beginning of year 21192,851 2,192,851 

Fund balances, end of year $ 11757,972 $ 1,757,972 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ 1,026,796 
1,248,175 

123,145 
122,807 
105,539 
77,989 
35,768 
111616 

2,7511835 

1,050,588 
1,561,597 

6,961 
358,529 
70,509 

105,654 

55!096 
3,208,934 

(457,099) 

1,132 
49,101 
101374 
60,607 

(396,492) 

2z192,851 

$ 117961359 

See accompanying notes to budgetary comparison schedule. 
-34-

Variance with 
Final Budl!iet 

$ (14,328) 
(96,825) 
77,645 
(8,193) 

(27,261) 
7,989 

(2,052) 
61616 

(56,409) 

(95,630) 
(253,982) 

96,902 
69,420 

242,091 

(24,612) 

341189 

(22,220) 

1,132 
49,101 
101374 
60,607 

38,387 

$ 38,387 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
ReqUired Supplementary Information 

Budgetary·Comparison Schedule 
IIURF/L TAF Fund 

Year Ended· June 30, 2014 

Bu~etel:l Amounts Actual 
Origil)al Final Amowrts 

ReVenues 
. Intergover-innental $ 1,190,677 $ 1,190,677 $ 1,180,022 
Other rev.cnue 5,000 5,000 1;472 
Licenses and permits 600 

Total revenue& 1,195,677 1,195,677 1,182,094 

Expendltura 
Current 

Higlnvays and~ 1,398,990 1,398,99<> 844,479 
Capital outlay 158,724 
Debt serVice 

Principal 39,884 
~ 21104 

Total expenditllra 1,398,990 11398,990 1,0451191 

Excess (deficiency) of!Cvenues 
over expenditures (203z313) (2031313) 136,903 

Otller liuadng soun:a (~~~e~) 
Sale of capital assets 15,000 151000 7,032 

Net changes In fund balances (188,313) (188,313) 143,935 

Fund balances, beginning of year 51382,839- 51382,839 5,382,839 

Fund balances, end of year $ 5,194,526 $ 51194,526 $ 5,5261774 

See accompanying notes to budgetary comparison schedule. 
~ 35-

variance with 
Final Budset 

$ (10,655} 
(3,528) 

roo· 
(13,583) 

554,511 
(158,724) 

(39,884) 
!211042 

3531799 

340,216 

(7o968) 

332,248 

$ 332,248 



Revenues 
Intergovernmental 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Cuhure and recreation 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sourees (uaes) 
Transfers 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Grants Fund 

Year E,nded June 30,2014 

Bud~eted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 1,501,440 $ 1,501,440 

200,705 200,705 
220,137 220,137 

1,066,303 1,066,303 

201000 201000 
11507,145 1,507,145 

(5,705) (5,705) 

Net changes In fund balances (5,705) (5,705) 

Fwtd balances, beginning of year 55,048 55,048 

Fund balances. end of year $ 491343 $ 491343 

Actual 
Amounts 

$ 57,700 

38,001 

131758 
51,759 

5,941 

(161570) 

(10,629) 

55,048 . 

$ 441419 

See accompanying notes to budgetary comparison schedule. 
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Variance with 
Final Bude;et 

$ (1,443,740) 

200,705 
182,136 

1,066,303 

6~242 
1,4551386 

11,646 

(16,570) 

(4,924) 

$ ~4,924~ 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of Funding Progress 
·June 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 -BUDGETING AND BUDGETARY CONTROL 

Arizona Revised Statutes (A.RS.) require the Town to prepare and adopt a balan~ bUdget 
annually for· each governmental fund. The Town Coun~il must approve such operating budgets 
on or before the third Monday iii July to allow sufficient time for the legal amiouncements and 
hearings required for the adoption of the property· tax levy on the third Monday in August. A.RS. 
prohibit expenditures or liabilities in excess of the amounts budgeted. 

Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations at the department level. In certain instances, 
transfers of appropriations between departments or from the contingency account to a department 
may be made upon the Town Councils' approval. 

NOTE 2 -BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

the Town's budget is prepared .on a basts ~ns~t with g~erally accepted accOunting 
principles. 
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Pension 

Actuarial 
Value of 

Actuarial Plan 
Valuation Assets 

Date (a) 

6/3012014 $ 2,874,609 
6/3012013 2,908,065 
6/3012012 2,821,166 

Health wurance 

Actuarial 
Value of 

Actuarial Plan 
Valuation Assets 

Date (a) 

6/3012014 $ 107;1.67 
6/3012013 
6/3012012 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of F.unding Progress 
June 30, 2014 

Actuarial Funding 
Accrued l.iability Funded 
liability {Elccess) Ratio 

(b) (b-a) (alb) 

$ 2,786,036 $ (88,573) 103.2% 
2,454,270 (453,795) 118.5 
2,275,505 (545,661) 124.0 

Actuarial Funding 
Accrued liability Funded 
Liability {E!ccess) Ratio 

{b) (b-a) (alb) 

$ 41,187 $ (66,080) 260.4% 
79,420 79,420 0.0 
90,552 90,552 0.0 

-38 . 

Unfunded 
liability as 

Annual Percentage of 
Covered Covered 
Payroll Payroll 

(c) ([a·bYc) 

$ 410,633. 0.0% 
582,504 0.0 
568,865 0.0 

Unfunded 
liability as 

Annual Percentage of 
Covered Covered 
Payroll Payroll 

(c) <ra·bvc> 

$ 410,633 0.0% 
582,504 13.6 
568,865 15.9 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL 
. CONTROL O,VER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON . . 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERs BASED ONAN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED~ ACCORDANCE 

WITH GOVERNMENT ~UDITING STANDARDS 

To the Town Council 
ToWn of Qtu~ttzsite, Arizona 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally aecepted in· the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial-audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the finalicial 
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activi~es, and each Il18.jor fund of the 
Town of Quartzsjte, M.zona, W! of and for the year ep.®d J~ 30,_2014, and the related p_o~s to 
the financial sta~ents, which collectively oompri~ the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona's basic 
flnlmcial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 30, 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performil;lg our audit of the _financial statem.epts, we considered the Town of 
Q,uutzsite, Arizona's internal control over financial reporting (m~ control) to deterlnine the 
audit procedures that are appropriate in ·the circumstanceS for the ptlrpose of expressing our 
opinionS on the financial statements, but." not for the purpose of exi>ressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Town of Quartzsite, Al'W,>na's Internal coritrol. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiventss of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakne.Ys jg a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented,_ 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
CQlllbination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less sevete than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and responses, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control t;bat we 



consider to be material weaknesses. We consider the deficiencies with reference numbers 11-02 
and 12-03 described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses to. be material 
weaknesses. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards and which is described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and responses as item 11-03. 

l'own of Quartzsite, Arizona's Response to Findings 

The Town of Quartzsite, Arizona's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. The Town of Quartzsite, Arizona's 
responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the fmancial 
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

Purpose of this Report 

_The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standard$ in considering the entity's 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

IJI!-1~ 
January 30,2015 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Schedule ofFind.ings and Responses 

Juiie 30, 2014 

Financial Statement Findings 

Item:ll-02 

Subject: Accountihg policies and procedures manuai 

Criteria/Specific Requirements: · Written policies. and procedures ·may prevent or reduce 
misunderstandings and errors that can result in inaccurate accounting records. 

Condition: The Town has completed a draft version of written policies and procedures but yet 
has to receive final approv&l for implementation. 

Cause and Effect: Over the years, the Town has incorporated policies and procedures in 
maintaining internal controls and effective procedures over the accounting processes. However, 
clgl'ellt ilrtemal controls and, procedures have not been docliinented in formal written procedures. 
The lack of written procedures may result in inefficiencies through coJ)linon usage and during 
times of employee tur.D.over. · 

Recommendation: We recommend that policies and procedJ,Jres be in writing, to avoid the 
acceptance of weak procedures established through conimon usage and to assist in maintaining 
procedures at times of employee turnover. 

M0114gement's Response: Management agrees with the audit finding and has already completed 
a draft version of a written policies and procedllfCS manual which is expected to be adopted in 
the current fiscal year. 

Item: 11-03 

Subject: Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) spending 

Criteria/Specific Requirements: Article IX, § 14 of the Arizona Constitution specifies that the 
use oflillRF monies is restricted to "highway and~ purposes." 

Condition: As of June 30, 2014, the Town had borrowed $2,628,628 ofHURF revenue to fund 
operations of the Town's o~er funds . 

. -
Cause and Effect: The Town pools cash resources from all areas of unrestricted and restricted 
sources to pay for the Town' s operating and debt service expenditures. Although restricted 
monies are pooled with unrestricted monies, restricted monies are accounted for through the 
restri.ction of fund balances. Due to cash shortages in the Town's unrestricted funds, cash 
resources from restricted HURF monies have been borrowed. The loan of HURF monies 
constitutes ''spending" which is not allowable under the Arizona Revised Statues. 

Recommendation: Management should implement a formal plan to pay back the IRJRF Fund. 
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Item: 11-03 - Continued 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses 

June 30, 2014 

Management 's Response: The operations and capital improvement of the Town's enterprise 
systems are intended to be paid from charges to customers that directly benefit from such 
services. The Town's enterprise fund operations and capital improvements have been supported 
partially by charges to customers and grants; however cash shortages have required the Town use 
unrestricted governmental funds to the extent available and lastly restricted funds such as HURF. 
The Town has increased rates for sewer and water service in the enterprise funds in an effort to 
pay back amounts borrowed over the years. 

Item: 12-03 

Subject: Accounting for cap fees receivables in the proprietary funds 

Criteria/Specific Requirements: Cap fee receivables records should be reconciled to the general 
ledger on a routine basis. 

Condition: The accounting department had not kept a record of the total receivable for cap fees. 
No reconciliation of the cap fee was made to the general ledger account balance. 

Cause and Effect: Due to a change in accounting software for cap fees receivables in the 
proprietary funds, no record of total cap receivable was available from the new accounting 
software. The accounting department had not been reconciling the cap fee balance to the general 
ledger causing the balance of the cap receivable and revenue to be misstated. 

Recommendation: We suggest management improve the accounting over cap fee by reconciling 
the cap fee receivable general ledger account to subsidiary ledgers on a routine basis. 

Management 's Response: Management agrees with this finding and has implemented a 
reconciliation process that will reconcile the cap fee receivables to the general ledger on a 
monthly or quarterly basis. 
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·r. · .·~ ....... 
~ ____ _, 

·COLBY& 
PowELL, PLc 
C~ll.TliU·O i'trJLi·C ACCO.UNT.ANtl 

INDEPENDENT ACC011NT~TS' REPORT 

The Auditor General of the State of Arizona and 
the Honorable Mayor and Town CoWlcil of the 
Town of Quartzsite, Arizona 

We have examined the accompanying Annual Expenditure Limitation Report of Town of 
Quartzsite, Arizona for the year ended June 30, 2014. This report is the responsibil~ty of the 
Town's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this report based on our 
exat:nination. 

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the report and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessaiy in the circumstances. We believe that our 
examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our .opinion, the Annual Expenditure Limitation Report of Town of Quartzsite, Arizona 
referred to above presents, in all material respects, the information prescribed by the uniform 
expenditure reporting system as described in Note 1. 

January 30,2015 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Annual Expenditure Limitation Report -.Part I 

Year End~d June 30,2014 

1. Economic Estimates Commission expenditUre limitation $ 4,960,834 

2. Voter-approved alternative expenditure limitation 

3. Enter applicable amomit from Line 1 or Line 2 

4. Amount subject to the expenditure limitation (total 
amount from Part n, Line C 4,960,834 

5. Board-authorized expenditures necessitated by a 
disaster declared by the Governor 
(Art. IX, Sec. 20[2][a], Arizona Constitution) 

6. Board-authorized expenditures necessitated by a 
disaster not declared by the Governor 
(Art. IX, Sec. 20[2][b], Arizona Constitution) 

7. Prior-year voter-approved expenditures to exceed 
the expenditure limitation for the reporting fiscal year 
(Art. IX, Sec. 20[2][ c ], Arizona Constitution) 

8. Subtotal 4,960,834 

9. Board-authorized excess expenditures for the previous 
fiscal year not declared by the Governor and not approved 
by the voters (Article IX, Sec.20[2][b], Arizona Constitution) 

10. Total adjusted amount subject to the expenditure limitation 

11. Amount under (in excess of) the expenditure limitation 
(if excess expenditures are reported, provide an explanation) 

$ 4,960,834 

4,960,834 

$ 

I hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge and belief, that the information contained in this 
report is accurate and in accordance with the requirements of the uniform expenditure reporting 
system. 

Signature of Chief Fiscal Officer:-------------------

Name and Title: _________________________ _ 

Telephone No.:. __________ _ Date: -------------------

See accompanying notes. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE; ARIZONA 
Annual Expenditure Limitation Report .. Part D 

Year Eilded June 30, 2014 

Govermneotal 
Descri~on Funds 

A Amounts reported ~the ReConciliation. Line D $4,2~5,5l0 
B. Less exclusions claimed: 

1. Bond~ 
Debt service requirements on bonded indebtedness 158,300 
Proceeds fi:om -other long-term obligations 
Debt service requirements on other long-

term obligations 44,438 
2. Dividends, interest and gains on the sale or 

redemption of investment securities 11,616 
3. Trustee or custodian 
4. Grants and aid from the federal government 8,695 
5. Grants, aid, contributions or gifts from a 

private agency, organization, or in4ividual 
except amounts received in lieu of taxes 15,136. 

6. Amounts received from the State of .Arizo1la 4,430 
7. Quasi-external intcrfimd ~QDS 
8. Amowrts accumulated for the purchase of 

land, and the purchase or coostruction of 
buildings or improvements. 

9. Highway user revenue in excess of those 
received in fiscal year 1979-1980 118,607 

10. Con.tracts with other political subdivisions 33,366 
11. Refunds, reimbursemerrts and other recoveries 
12. Voter--approved exclusions not identified 

above (attach resolution) . 
13. Prior years carryforward 
14. ·Total exclusionS claimed 394z588 

C. Amount subject to expendit\lre limitation $31900,922 

See accompanying notes . 
. -3-

Enterprise 
Funds 

$ 2,731,152 

~ 

1,110,225 

561,015 

1,671,240 
$ l,Q59,912 

Total 

$ 7,026,662 

158,300 
1,110,225 

605,453 

11,616 

8,695 

15,136 
4,430 

118,607 
33,366 

2,0652828 
$ 4,960.834 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Annual Expenditure Limitation Report - Reconciliation 

Year Ended June 30,2014 

Governmental 
DescriE!;!on Funds 

A. Total expenditures/expenses/deduCtions and applicable 
other financing uses, special items, and extraordiruuy 
items reported within the fund financial statements $ 4,305,884 

B. Subtractions: 
1. Items not requiring the use of working capital: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Loss on disposal of capital assets 
Bad debt expense 
Claims incurred but not reported 
Landfill closure costs 

2. Expenditures of separate legal entities 
established under Arizona Revised Statutes 

3. Present value of net minimum capital lease 
and instalhnent purchase contract payments 
recorded as expenditures at inception of the 
agreements 10,374 

4. Charges to other funds in excess of Internal 
Service Fwtd expenses 

5. Involuntary court judgments 
6. Total subtractions 101374 

C. Additions: 
1. Principal payments on long-term debt 
2. Acquisition of capital assets 
3. Claims paid in the current year but reported as 

expenses incurred but not reported in previous year 
4. Landfill closure and postclosure care costs 

recorded as expended in previous years 
5. Total additions 

D. Amounts reported on Part n, Line A $ 4,295,510 

See accompanying notes. 
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Enterprise 
Funds 

$ 1,9711916 

532,198 

532,198 

1,221,314 
70,120 

1,2911434 
$ 2,731,152 

Total 

$ 612771800 

532,198 

10,374 

5421572 

1,221,314 
70,120 

11291,434 
$ 7,026,662 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Annual Expenditure Limitation R1'port 

Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES 

The Annual Expenditure Limitation Report (AELR) is presented on the basis of accounting prescribed 
by the Uniform Expenditure Reporting System (UERS), as required by Arizona· Revised Statutes §41-
1279.07; The AELR excludes expenditures~ expenses, or deductions of certairi revenues speCified: in 
the Arizona Constitution, Article lX, §20 from the total expenditures, expenses; or deductions reported 
in the fund financial statements. 

In accordance with the UERS requirements, a note to the AELR is presented below for any exclusion 
claimed on Part ll and each subtraction or addition in the Reconciliation that cannot be ~d directly 
to an amount reported in the fund financial statements. All references to financial statement amounts in 
the followins notes refer to the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, anc;l Changes in Fund balances 
for the Governmental Funds; Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position for 
the Proprietary Funds; Statement of Cash Flows for the Proprietary Funds; and the Statement of 
Changes in Fiduciary Net Position for the Fiduciary Funds. 

NOTE 2 -DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

The exclusion claimed for debt service requirements on bond indebtedness in the Governmental Funds 
and other long-term obligations in the Governmental Funds and the Enterprise Funds consist of 
principal retirement and interest eXpen.se. 

NOTE 3 - DIVIDENDS INT£REST AND GAINS ON THE SALE OR REDEMPTION OF 
INVESTMENT SECURITIES 

The exclusion claimed for dividends, interest, and gains on the sale or redemption of investment 
securities totaled $11,616. The total carryforward available for future years totaled $65,462 at June 30, 
2014. 

NOTE 4- CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRWATE ORGANIZATION, OR INDWIDUAL 

The exclusion claimed for contributions from private organizations or indiViduals consisted of parks 
and recreation donations, transit van donations, and various grant contributions totaling $15,136. 
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TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA 
Notes to Annual Expenditure Limitation Report 

Year Ended June 30,2014 

NOTE 5 -INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

The following schedule presents revenues from which exclusions have been claimed for federal grants 
and aid, amounts received from the State of Arizona, amounts received from political subdivisions, and 
highway user revenues in the Governmental Funds. 

Grants and aid from the federal government 
Amounts received ftom the State of Arizona 
Amounts received from political subdivisions 
Other revenues (non-excludable) 
Amount carried forward (IllJRF) 
Total intergovernmental revenues as reported in the 

in the fund financial statements 

- 6 -

$ 8,695 
4,430 

33,366 
1,198,600 
1,019,427 

$ 2,264,518 



ORDINANCE NO. 15-01 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL 
OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA, AMENDING 
THE CODE OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA, CHAPTER 2 MAYOR 
AND COUNCIL, ARTICLE 2-2 MAYOR BY AMENDING 
SECTION 2-2-4 POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE MAYOR; 
AMENDING SECTION 2-2-6 F AlLURE TO SIGN DOCUMENTS; 
AMENDING SECTION 2-2-7 LOCAL EMERGENCIES, 
RELATED TO RESTORING CERTAIN POWERS OF THE 
MAYOR AND F AlLURE TO PERFORM DUTIES; PROVIDING 
FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 11-10 adopted on August 23,2011, the Town 
Council of the Town of Quartzsite eliminated certain powers of the Mayor as previously set forth 
in the Town Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council believes it is in the best interest of the Town to 
restore those powers. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the Town 
of Quartzsite, Arizona, as follows: 

Section I. In General. 

The Code of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, Chapter 2 Mayor and Council, 
Article 2-2 Mayor by amending Section 2-2-4 Powers and Duties of the Mayor to read as follows 
(additions in ALL CAPS; deletions in strikeout): 

Section 2-2-4 Powers and Duties of the Mayor 

A. Pi"eamele. 

PUFsatmt to AriHlftfl ~'ised Statutes, iB additiOB to eeiBg a memeer of the 
Commoft Cotmeil, the :Mayor is the TEYllft's ChiefBKeeutPt'e Offieer. All aatherity 
iB To;Vfl: govemmeBt Hitimateey fesides with the CommOB Ceaaeil of wltieh the 
Mayor eem}'rises aBe se".r.eBth of its mem:eersBiJ'. BKee}'t as set faith iB the 
Arii'loBB: CoBStimtioB and the A ... '"'i2ofla: Revised Statutes, the Mayor has ftO dt1t:ies, 
FeSJ'OBSieility Of aatherity BOt delegated ey the CoUBeil. This seetion sets forth the 
Ehlt:ies, FeSflOBSibility and authority delegated e~r the CoHIHIOR CotlReil to the 
1\~}'0f. 

B. Priot Delegations Withdrawft. 

Any ElelegatiOB of duties, FeSflOBSibility or at1therity eK}'ressed or ifBI'lied 9y any 
seetioa oftae Tevm of Qtiartzsite Code, the ZoRiRg Ordi.Haftee Of the Tovlft of 
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Q~ite, 1'\i=i:zeBa; the Quat1zsite TeWB Ceaneil Pi=eeetime Peliey, the TeWB ef 
Qtlftrtzsite Persellftel Peliey er BflY e:ther Feselatiea er efttiftaftee ~asseEl eefeFe 
AligtiSt ~3, 2011 is ftefe8y wi-t:B:emwB. 
C. Duties ftftd Responsibility. 

1. The Mayer shall S*eeute the legislati-ve ttgeftEla: ef the Cemmea Cet:meit 

2. The Mayei shall sign a±l eftti.rumees, Feselutiens &Bd etHer OB:ae1meftts 
passed ey a majerity efthe C8ftlfJleB CeHBeil. T:Be Mayer may Bete ms BeB 
eeB:eW'feflee vAth the majority, bl:!t may Bet remse te sign aBY erdiftaBee, 
Feselutien Of OB:ae9Beat passed ey a majority efthe Cemmeft Cel:lBeil. 

3. The Mayei shtlll ~erfefm: any ether duty SfJeeifieally impesed by Arii"iORil 

Revised Sta.tlites. 

4. The Mayer shall perfeFm any ether duty SfJeeifieally im~eseEley BRY 
erElinaaee, FeselHtieB or ether eflfletmeft.t passed by a lfltljerity efthe Cemmen 
CeHBeil after Oeteber 1, 2011. 

D A <-L • 
• 1 rllwenty. 

1. The Mayer shaH beNe eftly Stle:B authority as ~sseEl er implied by 
Pu-iz:oBa Re>'AseEl Sta.te1:es. 

~- The Mayer shaH Bet ftaTfe the authority te deelB:Fe any emergeaey er te 
take HB:ilateral aetien :aet SfJOeifiealey ~ermitted er Fet}tl:ireE! by AM.eftfl R:e>-AseEl 
Sta.mtes 8ft eeftalfeftlte T07llft er the CemmeB: Ce\ifleil. 

3. The 'Mayer shall Bet make any statemeat iB his er :Ber eapaeity as Mayer 
vAthout the ~ess a~¥al ef a majerity ef the Calfltl'l8B CeHB:eil. 

4. The Mayer sft.al1 aet use TeVt'fl: letter:BeaEl iB ftftY eeFFespeBtleftee t,.\litheut 
the eK~ss appre¥al efa majerity efthe CaiB:IB:eB CeHfteil. 

5. The Mayer shall :aet FepFeseat the Te"M'! befeFe 8:B:Y ether te·.va, eity, 
eeaB:ty, state or fedeml gevemmeat er agensy withettt the e*}3ress appmval of a 
majerity efthe CemmeB Cetifteil. 

B. l.£tieB iB E'Keess of Delegatiea. 

IB adElitiea te beiag subjeet te eeB:Sme as set fertli iB Q'Hftl'ti"isite Ta\'lit Cmmeil 
Proeedufe Poliey SeetieB IX, if a majority efthe CemmoB Ceeeil Eietermffie tHat 
the Mayer :Bas aeteEl iB eJEeess the CeiB:IB:eB CetiBGil' s delegati eft ef duties, 
respeBsibilities er autfterity, the CeB'lB'ieB CeUB:etl sftall Eiireet the Ta\'lft 
Pi=eseeuter te eoBSiaer e:Ba:rgiftg the Mayer vlith a etvil vielatio:a HBder this 
seetie:a, er the T&vlft Preseeuter may, efhis er her ewB ¥elitieB; ehafge the Mayor 
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with a eWil vielatien 1:Jfitief this seetiea. If tile Tevm Proseemer briags SliEifi a 
eha:rge and if the Te•l+'ft Magistmte detefmifles by a prepeft6ef8J1Ge ef EWideaee 
1:ftat the Mayer has ~eededm9 er her delegatedlftl1:8erity, the Magistmte shall 
impese a tiRe efnet less 1:fta:B tv/eftty (2Q) aBEl Ret mere thaa t\ve tftel:t5&Rd (2,QQQ) 
deH8fs. 

F. Fftiltire ttl PerfeHB. 

Ia addition ttl "Being Stibjeet te eeBStil'e as set fertft iB Q~site Tevm Cetiiieil 
Preeedt:lfe Peliey Seetion IX, if a majority efthe Cei:BlBOB Coeneil aeteHBifte that 
the Mayer has failed ttl perform &BY duty er responsibility impesed OB 1Hm er her 
by this seetieB; a&y ethef erdiaaftee, starute or law, the Common Cetmeil sh:a:ll 
Elireet the Te¥1ft Proseeuter ttl eeBsiaer ehargiBg the Mayer with a eh!fl vielatien 
enEler this seetien er a etiminal efi8f'ge ef'Ntlflfeas&Bee in Plielie Offiee as defined 
ay :f ...... ~eftft Revised Statutes, Of the Te·.·m J>i!osewter may, of ms Of her OWB 

"lelitien, efta:rge the Meyer ·.Mth a eivil violation l:lflder this seetien or a erimiBal 
efiarge of Wenfea:sBBee ia PHMie Offiee as defined ey A:.-izeftft Revised Sta:tates. If 
the TO\'+'B Preseeater eriegs a wAI eliBfge ana if 1:8e TewB Magisa=ate aetefmiBes 
by a prej)OndefflllGe of e"lideooe that the Mayer has failed to perfeHB as ftl(j\iifea 
by this seetien, the :Magistrate sftall im_13ese a fiDe of BOt less than tv~ (2Q) &Be 
Bet mere thaD tv.re t:fteas&Bd (2,QQQ) EleYars. If the Tev/B Preseeater Brings a 
erimiBa:l efi8f'ge ef }k>Bfeas8llee iB Paelie Offiee aBEl the Te\'ffl Magistrate fiaas 
the Mayor gaiky, the Mayor sHall be SRBjeet ttl the maximtlftl erimiBal peftftlty 
availal31e fer SReh a v-iolation. If tile TeviB Preseeattlr brings both a eivil &BEl a 
eriminal eharge ana the Meyer is fetlftd respensiele fe:r the ehr.il efiafge aBEl gW:ky 
of the eF:imiBal eharge, the Meyer shaH ee s1:1Bjeet ttl 9oth the erimiftel peaa:J..ties 
aBEl the eivti fiDe, aut if fm.es are imposed fer the erimiBal offense, they shall 
offset &BY fm.es imposed fer the eivil effease. 

THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF TIIE MAYOR SHALL INCLUDE THE 
FOLLOWING: 

A. HE SHALL BE THE CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNCIL AND PRESIDE 
OVER ITS MEETINGS. HE MAY MAKE AND SECOND MOTIONS AND 
SHALL HAVE A VOICE AND A VOlE IN ALL ITS PROCEEDINGS. 

B. HE SHALL BE RECOGNIZED AS HEAD OF THE TOWN 
GOVERNMENT FOR ALL OFFICIAL AND CEREMONIAL PURPOSES. 

C. HE SHALL, ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL, CONFER WITH M"TI 
ADVISE THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENSURE 1HAT COUNCIL 
PROGRAMS AND POLICIES ARE BEING FULLY IMPLEMENTED. 

File: 1942-016-0000-0000; Desc: Mayor's powers-restoration2-13-15; Doc#: 217289vl 



D. HE SHALL EXECUTE AND AUTHENTICATE BY IDS SIGNATIJRE 
SUCH INSTRUMENTS AS THE COUNCIL SHALL APPROVE OR THAT 
STATUTES, ORDINANCES OR TIDS CODE SHALL REQUIRE. 

E. HE SHALL MAKE SUCH RECOMMENDATIONS AND 
SUGGESTIONS TO THE COUNCIL AS HE MAY CONSIDER PROPER. 

F. HE SHALL PERFORM SUCH OTHER DUTIES REQUIRED BY 
STATE STATUTE AND TIDS CODE AS WELL AS THOSE DUTIES 
REQUIRED AS CIDEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE TOWN. 

The Code of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, Chapter 2 Mayor and Council, 
Article 2-2 Mayor by amending Section 2-2-6 Failure to Sign Documents to read as follows 
(additions in ALL CAPS; deletions in strikeout): 

Section 2-2~6 Failure to Sign Documents 

The Mayor shall sign any ordinance, resolution, contract, warrant, demand or 
other document or instrument requiring the Mayor's signature within five 
calendar days from the date the Common Council took action requiring the 
Mayor's signature or from notification by the Town Manager or the Town 
Manager's designee that such document requires the Mayor's signature. 'Failure to 
siga aay eftii.ftaBee, resoll:ltiea; eoatmet, 'Nfll'flHlt, Eiema:ati or ether deel::lffteftt or 
inBkumeat retiliifiBg the Mayor's sigaatur-e within fi:·.,re ea:leatiar days from the 
dete the CeHHBOB Cel!ftetl took aetioa reEll:l:iriag tfte Mayer's sigaeture or ffem 
aeafieatiea ~ tfte Tovm Menage£ Of tfte Tovm Manager's desigBee that sueh 
doeameat ~uires tfte Mayor's signature shall eoastitute aOBfeesflftee a shall ee 
refeRee to the Th'WB PftlseeHtof fer pessiele erimiftal Of oir;il proseetttiOR Of eeth 
erimiaal: and ei·:il proseemiea. If any ordinance, resolution, contract, warrant, 
demand or other document or instrument requiring the Mayor's signature remains 
unsigned after five calendar days from the date the Common Council took action 
requiring the Mayor's signature or from notification by the Town Manager or the 
Town Manager's designee that such document requires the Mayor's signature, the 
Vice-Mayor or if the Vice -Mayor is unavailable, any council member may sign 
such ordinance, resolution, contract warrant, demand or other document which 
when so signed shall have the same force and effect as if signed by the Mayor. 

The Code of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, Chapter 2 Mayor and Council, 
Article 2-2 Mayor by amending Section 2-2-7 Local Emergencies to read as follows (additions in 
ALL CAPS; deletions in strikeout): 

Section 2-2~ 7 Local Emergencies 

A. The MAYOR OR ANY FIVE MEMBERS OF THE Common Council;-by 
eo&elllfeaee of any fellf of its memeers, may by proclamation declare an 
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emergency or a local emergency to exist due to fire, conflagration, flood, . 
earthquake, explosion, war, bombing, acts of the enemy or any other natural or 
man-made calamity or disaster or by reason of threats or occurrences of riots, 
routs, affrays or other acts of civil disobedience which endanger life or property 
within the Town. 

B. After an emergency is declared pursuant to subsection A, the CemmeB 
Cemwil MAYOR shall, during such emergency, govern by proclamation and shall 
have the authority to impose all necessary regulations to preserve, the peace and 
order of the Town, including but not limited to: 

1. Imposition of curfews in all or portions of the Town. 

2. Ordering the closing of any business. 

3. Closing to public access any public building, street, or other public place. 

4. Calling upon regular or auxiliary law enforcement agencies and 
organizations within or without the Town for assistance. 

5. Requiring that Town offices remain open or remain closed. 

Section IT. Providing for Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances. 

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
Ordinance or any part of the Code adopted herein by reference, are hereby repealed. 

Section m. Providing for Severability. 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance or 
any part of the Code adopted herein by reference, is for any reason held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

PAS SED A.llffi ADOPTED by the Common Council of the Town of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, this __ day of 2015, by the following vote: 

AYES: -----------------------------------------------------------------NAYES: _______________ __ ABSENT: _________________ _ 
EXCUSED: ______________ __ ABSTAINED: _____________ __ 
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APPROVED this _ _ day of __ ~ 2015. 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Curtis, Goodwin, Sullivan, Udall & Schwab, P.L.C. 
Town Attorneys 
By: Susan D. Goodwin 
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I, TINA ABRIANI, TOWN CLERK, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A TRUE AND 
CORRECT COPY OF THE ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED BY THE COMMON 
COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE ON THE_ DAY OF , 2015, 
WAS POSTED IN THREE PLACES ON THE __ DAY OF , 2015. 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 
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ORDINANCE NO. 15-02 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR ANi> COMMON COUNCIL 
OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA, AMENDING 
ORDINANCE NO. 09-29 AMENDING 1HE QUARTZSITE 
TOWN COUNCIL PROCEDURE AND LEGAL AND EflflCAL 
STANDARDS OF CONDUCT MANUAL TO REPEAL SECTION 
1, PARAGRAPH 9 RELATED TO 1HE MAYOR'S DUTIES A.llill 
RESPONSffiiLITIES; FUR1HER REPEALING SECTION IV, 
PARAGRAPH 1 RELATED TO THE SELECTION OF A CHAIR 
FOR COUNCIL MEETINGS AND POWER TO MAKE AND 
SECOND MOTIONS AND TO PARTICIPATE IN DEBATE; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; 
AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 09-29 adopted on August 25, 2009, the Town 
Council of the Town of Quartzsite adopted that document entitled Quartzsite Town Council 
Procedure and Legal and Ethical Standards of Conduct Manual ("Manual"); and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 09-29 was amended in 2011 by Ordinance No. 11-10 
to restrict the powers of the Mayor; and 

WHEREAS, on , 2015 the Town Council adopted Ordinance No. _to 
restore certain powers of the Mayor and it is necessary to amend the Manual to confonn it to 
Ordinance No. __ and further to restore the power of the Presiding Officer at a Council 
meeting to move and second motions and to participate in debate of the Council. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the Town 
of Quartzsite, Arizona, as follows: 

Section I. In General. 

Ordinance No. 09-29 is hereby amended as follows: Section 1, Paragraph 9 and 
Section IV, Paragraph 1 are repealed. 

Section II. Providing for Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances. 

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
Ordinance or any part of the Code adopted herein by reference, are hereby repealed. 

Section III. Providing for Severability. 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance or 
any part of the Code adopted herein by reference, is for any reason held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 
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PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the Town of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, this __ day of 2015, by the following vote: 

AYES: ________________________ ___ 
NAYES: ________________ _ ABSENT: ________________ _ 

EXCUSED: ______________ _ ABSTATINED: _____________ __ 

APPROVED this ___ day of _ ___ _:. 2015. 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Curtis, Goodwin, Sullivan, Udall & Schwab, P.L.C. 
Town Attorneys 
By: Susan D. Goodwin 

I, TINA ABRIANI, TOWN CLERK, DO HEREBY CERTIFY TIIAT A TRUE AND 
CORRECT COPY OF THE ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED BY TIIE COMMON 
COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE ON THE_ DAY OF , 2015, 
WAS POSTED IN THREE PLACES ON THE DAY OF , 2015. 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 
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ORDINANCE NO. 15-03 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL 
OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA, AMENDING 
THE CODE OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA, CHAPTER 11 
OFFENSES, BY ADDING NEW ARTICLE 11-7 AGGRESSNE 
SOLICITATION RELATED TO REGULATING AGGRESSNE 
SOUCITATION IN SPECIFIED LOCATIONS AND MANNERS; 
SETTING FORTH DEFINITIONS; SEITING FOR Til 
PROHIBITED ACTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; AND PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING PENALTIES. 

WHEREAS, persons who approach and follow pedestrians, repeat solicitations 
despite refusals, use obscene or abusive language or gestures to cause fear and intimidation, 
cause unwanted physical contact, or intentionally block pedestrian and vehicular traffic engage 
in forms of aggressive solicitation that are extremely disturbing and disruptive to residents and 
businesses; 

WHEREAS, aggressive solicitation contributes not only to the loss of access to, 
and enjoyment of, public places, but also to an increased sense of fear and intimidation; and 

WHEREAS, the presence of individuals who solicit money from persons at or 
near banks, automated teller machines, or in public transportation vehicles is especially 
troublesome because of the enhanced fear of crime in those confined environments and such 
solicitation carries with it an implicit threat to both persons and property; and 

WHEREAS, the mayor and council desire to protect citizens from fear and 
intimidation accompanying aggressive solicitation in the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the mayor and council do not· intend to limit any person from 
exercising the constitutional right to solicit funds, picket, protest, or engage in other 
constitutional activity, but to impose specific place and manner restrictions on solicitation and 
associated conduct under circumstances deemed particularly threatening or dangerous; and 

WHEREAS, in approving this Ordinance, the mayor and council seek to impose 
regulations that are narrowly tailored to serve the aforementioned significant government 
interests; 

NOW TIIERFFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the Town 
of Quartzsite, Arizona, as follows: 
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Section I. In General. 

The Code of the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona, Chapter 11 Offenses, is hereby 
amended by adding a new Article 11-7, Aggressive Solicitations to read as follows (additions in 
AIL CAPS; deletions in strikeel:lt): 

SEC.ll-7-1 DEFINITIONS 
SEC. 11-7-2 PROIDBITED ACTS 

SEC. 11-7-1 DEFINITIONS 

IN TillS ARTICLE, UNLESS THE CONTEXT REQIDRES 
OTHERWISE: 

A. "AGGRESSIVE MANNER" MEANS AND INCLUDES EI'TIIER 
INDIVIDUALLY OR AS A GROUP: 

1. INTENTIONALLY OR RECKLESSLY MAKING ANY 
PHYSICAL CONTACT WITH OR TOUCHING ANOTHER 
PERSON IN THE COURSE OF THE SOLICITATION 
WITHOUT THE PERSON'S CONSENT; OR 

2. APPROACHING OR FOLLOWING THE PERSON 
BEING SOLICITED, IF THE CONDUCT IS: 

A. INTENDED TO OR IS LIKELY TO CAUSE A 
REASONABLE PERSON TO FEAR IMMINENT 
BODILY HARM TO ONESELF OR ANOTHER, OR 
DAMAGE TO OR LOSS OF PROPERTY, OR THE 
COMMISSION OF A CRIMINAL ACT UPON THE 
PERSON OR PROPERTY IN THE PERSON'S 
POSSESSION; OR 

B. INTENDED TO OR IS REASONABLY LIKELY 
TO INTIMIDATE A REASONABLE PERSON BEING 
SOLICITED INTO RESPONDING AFFIRMATIVELY 
TO THE SOLICITATION; OR 

C. CONTINUING TO SOLICIT WITHIN FIVE (5) 
FEET OF THE PERSON BEING SOLICITED AFTER 
THE PERSON HAS MADE A NEGATIVE RESPONSE 
TO SUCH SOLICITATION; OR 

D. INTENTIONALLY, KNOWINGLY, OR 
RECKLESSLY OBSTRUCTING THE SAFE OR FREE 
PASSAGE OF THE PERSON BEING SOLICITED, OR 
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REQUIRING THE PERSON, OR THE ORNER OF A 
VEHICLE, TO TAKE EVASIVE ACTION TO AVOID 
PHYSICAL CONTACT WITH THE PERSON MAKING 
THE SOLICITATION. ACTS AUTHORIZED AS AN 
EXERCISE OF ONE'S CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT TO 
PICKET OR LEGALLY PROTEST, AND ACTS 
AUTHORIZED BY A PERMIT ISSUED BY THE 
TOWN, SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE OBSTRUCTION 
OF PEDESTRIAN OR VEHICULAR TRAFFIC; OR 

E. INTENTIONALLY OR RECKLESSLY USING 
OBSCENE OR ABUSIVE LANGUAGE OR GESTURES: 

(1) INTENDED TO OR LIKELY TO CAUSE A 
REASONABLE PERSON TO FEAR IMMINENT 
BODILY HARM OR THE COMMISSION OF A 
CRIMINAL ACT UPON THE PERSON OR PROPERTY 
IN THE PERSON'S POSSESSION; OR 

(2) INTENDED TO OR IS REASONABLY LIKELY 
TO INTIMIDATE A REASONABLE PERSON INTO 
RESPONDING AFFIRMATIVELY TO THE 
SOLICITATION. 

B. "AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINE" MEANS A DEVICE, 
LINKED TO A FINANCIAL INSTITUTION'S ACCOUNT RECORDS, 
WHICH IS ABLE TO CARRY OUT TRANSACTIONS INCLUDING, 
BUT NOT LIMITED TO: ACCOUNT TRANSFERS, DEPOSITS, 
CASH WITHDRAWALS, BALANCE INQUIRIES, AND MORTGAGE 
AND LOAN PAYMENTS. 

C. "AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINE FACILITY" MEANS THE 
AREA COMPRISED OF ONE OR MORE AUTOMATED TELLER 
MACHINES AND ANY ADJACENT SPACE WHICH IS MADE 
AVAILABLE TO BANKING CUSTOMERS AFTER REGULAR 
BANKING HOURS. IT SHALL BE PRESUMED THAT ANY 
AUTOMOBILE PARKING SPACE WITHIN TWENTY-FIVE (25) 
FEET OF AN AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINE IS PART OF THE 
AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINE FACILITY TO PROVIDE 
ACCESS TO BANK CUSTOMERS. 

D. "BANK" MEANS A BANK, CREDIT UNION, OR OTHER 
SIMILAR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION. 

E. "PUBLIC AREA" MEANS AN AREA TO WHICH THE 
PUBLIC OR A SUBSTANTIAL GROUP OF PERSONS HAS ACCESS 
AND INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, ALLEYS, BRIDGES, 
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BUILDINGS, DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS, PARKS, 
PLAYGROUNDS, PLAZAS, SIDEWALKS, AND STREETS OPEN TO 
THE GENERAL Pl.JBLIC, AND THE DOORWAYS AND 
ENTRANCES TO BUILDINGS AND DWELLINGS, AND TilE 
GROUNDS ENCLOSING THEM. 

F. "PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE" MEANS ANY 
VEHICLE USED FOR THE TRANSPORTATION OF PASSENGERS 
ON SCHEDULED ROUTES ON AN INDNIDUAL PASSENGER 
FARE-PAYING BASIS. 

G. "SOLICIT" MEANS TO REQUEST AN IMMEDIATE 
DONATION OF MONEY OR OTHER THING OF VALUE FROM 
ANOTiffiR PERSON, REGARDLESS OF TilE SOLICITOR'S 
PURPOSE OR INTENDED USE OF THE MONEY OR OTHER THING 
OF VALUE. THE SOLICITATION MAY BE, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, BY THE SPOKEN, WRITTEN OR PRINTED WORD, 
OR BY OTHER MEANS OF COMMUNICATION. 

SEC.ll-7-2 PROHIBITEDACTS 

IT SHALL BE UNLAWFUL FOR ANY PERSON OR GROUP TO 
SOLICIT MONEY OR OTHER THINGS OF VALUE, OR TO SOLICIT 
THE SALE OF GOODS OR SERVICES: 

A. IN AN AGGRESSIVE MANNER IN A PUBLIC AREA; OR 

B. IN ANY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION VEIDCLE OR FROM 
ANY PERSONS WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) FEET OF ANY TRANSIT 
STOP, BUS STOP, TAXI STAND, TRAIN STATION PLATFORM OR 
THE INSIDE OF THE TRAIN STATION, EXCEPT THAT THE 
OPERATOR OF A PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION VEIDCLE MAY 
REQUEST OR ACCEPT PAYMENT OF A FARE; OR 

C. WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) FEET OF ANY ENTRANCE OR EXIT 
OF ANY BANK OR AUTOMATED TELLER MACIDNE FACILITY, 
WITIIOUT THE CONSENT OF THE OWNER OR OTHER PERSON 
LEGALLY IN POSSESSION OF SUCH FACILITY; OR 

D. IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE ENfRANCE OF A 
BUSINESS IN A MANNER THAT PHYSICALLY INTERFERES 
WITH INGRESS OR EGRESS TO TIIAT BUSI!\TESS ENTRANCE. 

Section II. Providing for Re.peal of Conflicting Ordinances. 

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
Ordinance or any part of the Code adopted herein by reference, are hereby repealed. 
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Section ill. Providing for Severability. 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance or 
any part of the Code adopted herein by reference, is for any reason held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

Section IV. Providing for Penalties. 

Any person found guilty of violating any provision of this Ordinance shall be 
guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be punishable by .a fine not to exceed 
Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500) or by imprisonment for a period not to exceed six 
(6) months, or both such fine and imprisonment. Each day that a violation continues shall be a 
separate offense punishable as herein described. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the Town of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, this __ day of 2015, by the following vote: 

AYES: _____________________________________________ ___ 
NAYES: ________________ __ ABSENT:_.... __________ _ 
EXCUSED: ______________ _ ABSTAINED: ______________ _ 

APPROVED this ___ day of ___ _ -' 2015. 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Curtis, Goodwin, Sullivan, Udall & Schwab, P .L.C. 
Town Attorneys 
By: Susan D. Goodwin 
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I, TINA ABRIANI, TOWN CLERK, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A TRUE AND 
CORRECT COPY OF THE ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED BY THE COMMON 
COUNCIT... OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE ON THE_ DAY OF , 2015, 
WAS POSTED IN THREE PLACES ON THE DAY OF , 2015. 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 
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